
 

 

 
 

 
August 01, 2024 

 
To,  
Corporate Relation Department  
BSE Limited, 
P. J. Towers, 1st Floor, 
Dalal Street, New Trading Ring, 
Rotunda Building, Fort,  
MUMBAI – 400 001. 
  
 
REF: COMPANY CODE NO. 500422. 
 
SUB: 47thAnnual Report for the year ended March 31, 2024 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith a copy of Annual Report of 
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.   
 
The Annual Report is also available at the web-site of Company (www.transchem.net). 
 
Hope you will find the same in order. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
For TRANSCHEM LIMITED 

 
(NeerajaKarandikar) 
Company Secretary 
ACS- 10130 
 
 
Encl: As above. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



TRANSCHEM LIMITED

47TH ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024





1Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mrs. Bina S. Shah	 -	 Chairperson, Independent Director

Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain	 -	 Independent Director

Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi	 -	 Non-Executive Director

Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan	 -	 Independent Director

Mr. Neerav B. Merchant	 - 	 Independent Director

Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre	 - 	 Whole Time Director

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER	 - 	 Mr. Mukesh Garach

COMPANY SECRETARY AND 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER	 -	 Mrs. Neeraja Karandikar

STATUTORY AUDITORS	 - 	 M/s. SPML & Associates (Chartered Accountants)

INTERNAL AUDITORS	 -	 M/s. L. T. Jadav & Company (Chartered Accountants)

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS	 -	 Mrs. Amita Saxena (Company Secretary in Practice)

BANKERS	 -	 HDFC Bank Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE	 -	 304, Ganatra Estate, Pokhran Road No. 1, 
		  Khopat, Thane (W) – 400 601.

REGISTRAR & SHARE	 -	 Link Intime India Private Limited 
TRANSFER AGENT		  C -101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, 
		  Mumbai 400083.

CIN	 -	 L24100MH1976PLC019327

WEBISTE	 -	 www.transchem.net



2 Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty-Seventh Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of TRANSCHEM 
LIMITED will be held on Saturday, August 24, 2024 through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means at 11.00 
am to transact the following businesses, the deemed venue for the meeting will be Registered Office of the Company:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre (DIN 08296631), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.	 TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION:

	 Appointment of Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN 10679696) as Non-Executive, Independent Director of 
the Company.

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152, 160 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory Modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force), Regulation 17, 25 and all other applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI 
Listing Regulations”) and based on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to such other regulatory approvals required, if any, Ms. Sejal 
Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN 10679696), who was appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors in its 
meeting held on July 20, 2024, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
160 of the Act from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, being eligible, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of upto 5 (five) consecutive years 
with effect from August 01, 2024 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

4.	 TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION:

	 Appointment of Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN 10679535) as Non-Executive, Independent Director of 
the Company.

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152, 160 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory Modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force), Regulation 17, 25 and all other applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing 
Regulations”) and based on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board 
of Directors of the Company and subject to such other regulatory approvals required, if any, Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan (DIN 10679535), who was appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors in its meeting held 
on July 20, 2024, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the 
Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, being eligible, be and is hereby appointed 
as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of upto 5 (five) consecutive years with effect 
from August 01, 2024 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”
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5.	 TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION:

	 To grant loans, investments, give guarantees or provide security in connection with a loan made under 
Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

	 “RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the shareholders in their 43rd Annual 
General Meeting held on July 31, 2020 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014 made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) thereof for the time being in force and as may 
be enacted from time to time), the applicable law (including, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”); Memorandum of 
Association and Articles of Association of the Company, and other applicable statutory provisions and regulations, 
if any, as amended from time to time, subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may 
be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to, 
inter alia, (a) grant loan(s) to any person or other body corporate; (b)give any guarantee or provide security in 
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and (c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase 
or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, including its subsidiary company(ies) (present or future), 
whether Indian or overseas, in excess of 60% of the paid up Share Capital and Free Reserves and Securities 
Premium of the Company or 100% of Free Reserves and Securities Premium of the Company whichever is higher, 
as prescribed under Section 186 of the Act from time to time, in one or more tranches, upto a maximum amount of 
INR 100 Crores (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crores Only), notwithstanding that the aggregate of the loans and 
guarantees so far given, security so far provided in connection with a loan to anybody corporate or person and 
investments in securities so far made along with the loans and guarantees proposed to be given, security proposed 
to be provided and investments in securities proposed to be made by the Board, may exceed 60% of its paid up 
share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium 
account, whichever is higher.

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any other person/committee authorised by the Board, be and is hereby 
authorized to negotiate the terms and conditions of the said loans/guarantee/security or investments, in their 
absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the best interest of the Company and to take all such steps as may be 
necessary to complete the same, including authorizing persons from time to time to execute documents and take 
all necessary and incidental actions thereto.”

6.	 TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION:

	 To approve material related party transaction(s) between Transchem Limited and Manegrow Agro Products 
Private Limited

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as may be amended from time to time 
(hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association 
of the Company and the Company’s Policy on Related Party Transaction(s), and pursuant to the consent of the 
Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company vide resolutions passed in their respective meetings 
held on July 20, 2024, omnibus approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
(hereinafter referred to as “Board”, which term shall be deemed to include any Committee which the Board 
may have constituted or hereinafter constitute) to enter into material related party transaction(s) / contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ agreement(s) (whether by way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or series 
of transactions or otherwise) as mentioned in the Explanatory Statement with Manegrow Agro Products Private 
Limited, a related party of the Company within the meaning of Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 
on such terms and conditions as may be agreed between the related parties, provided however that the aggregate 
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amount/value of all such Arrangements/Transactions/Contracts that may be entered into by the Company with the 
Related Party and remaining outstanding at any one point in time shall not exceed INR 15 Crores (Indian Rupees 
Fifteen Crores Only), during the financial year 2024-25 and upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting 
(“AGM”) of the Company for a period not exceeding fifteen months, wherein fresh approval of the Members shall be 
obtained in this regard, provided that the said Transaction(s)/Contract(s)/Arrangement(s)/Agreement(s) proposed 
to be entered into, whether by way of continuation(s) or renewal(s) or extension(s) or modification(s) of earlier 
contracts/arrangements/ transactions or as fresh and independent transaction(s) or otherwise, shall be in ordinary 
course of business and at arm’s length basis.

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) be and 
is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, expedient or desirable 
including any negotiation /renegotiation/ modification/ ratification/ amendments to or termination thereof, of the 
subsisting arrangements/ transactions/ contracts or any future arrangements/ transactions/ contracts and to make 
or receive/pay monies or to perform all other obligations in terms of such arrangements/transactions/ contracts, 
filing of necessary forms/documents with the appropriate authorities and to execute all such deeds, documents, 
agreements, letters, instruments and writings as it may in its sole and absolute discretion deem necessary or 
expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard thereto, without being required 
to seek further consent or approval of the Members and that the Members shall be deemed to have given their 
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers conferred 
on it by or under this resolution to any duly constituted/ to be constituted Committee of Directors of the Company 
or to any Director of the Company or any other officer(s) or Employee(s) or authorized representative(s) of the 
Company as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this resolution and to do all acts, take such steps, 
execute all documents, agreements and writings as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to 
the aforesaid resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors 
For TRANSCHEM LIMITED

PLACE: Thane 					     (NEERAJA KARANDIKAR) 
DATE: July 20, 2024					     COMPANY SECRETARY 

Membership No. ACS-10130

Notes:

1.	 In view of the circular No. 09/2023 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated September 25, 2023 that is 
in continuation of Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 
2022 and General Circular No. 12/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and all other relevant circulars issued from 
time to time (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”), the Companies may conduct their general meeting(s) 
through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM) up to September 30, 2024 and accordingly 
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI”) also vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 (“SEBI 
Circular”) has provided certain relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).Accordingly the 47th AGM of the Company 
is being held through VC/OAVM and Members can attend and participate in the 47th AGM through VC/OAVM and 
hard copies of annual report is not being sent to those shareholder(s) who have not registered their email either 
with the Company/RTA or with any depository.

2.	 A statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Act setting out the material facts concerning each item of special 
business i.e. Item Nos. 3 to 6 set out in the Notice is annexed hereto.
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3.	 The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors 
seeking appointment/re-appointment at this AGM is annexed as Annexure.

4.	 Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022, 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the Members is 
not available for this AGM and hence, the attendance slip and proxy form are not annexed to this Notice. However, 
the Body Corporate are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and 
participate there at and cast their votes through E-Voting.

5.	 The Company has appointed Mrs. Amita Saxena, Company Secretary in practice, (FCS-3964, COP-3438) as the 
Scrutinizer to conduct E-Voting process in fair and transparent manner.

6.	 Institutional/ Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/ HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative 
to attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote E-Voting. The said Resolution/
Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail through its registered e-mail address to amitavijay1994@
gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.

7.	 As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred 
only in dematerialized form and also request received for transmission or transposition of securities are to be 
effected only in dematerialized mode. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and 
for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting 
their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrar and Transfer 
Agent, Link Intime India Private Limited (Link Intime) for assistance in this regard.

8.	 Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address, 
telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank 
details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC etc., to their DPs 
in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Link Intime in case the shares are held by them in 
physical form to update the record.

9.	 As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members 
in respect of the shares held by them. Moreover, SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/
CIR/2023/181 dated November 17, 2023 in continuation of its circular nos. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/
CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated November 
03, 2021 and other related circulars, has provided the norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination 
by holders of physical securities. Accordingly those shareholders who has not registered their nominee or not 
provided their KYC details are requested to update their record by submitting Form ISR-1 and Form No. SH-13/
Form ISR 3. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in 
electronic form and to Link Intime in case the shares are held in physical form.

10.	 SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has 
mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing service requests viz. 
issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange of securities 
certificate; endorsement; sub-division/ splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/ 
folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, members are requested to make service requests by submitting 
a duly filled and signed Form ISR -4.

11.	 Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send 
to the Company or Link Intime, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their 
holdings in one folio.
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12.	 In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

13.	 Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed with this Notice.

14.	 Instructions for E-Voting and joining the AGM are as follows:

A.	 VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

1.	 The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation 
at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first serve basis. This 
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend 
the AGM without restriction on account of first come first serve basis. The members will be able to view the 
proceedings on National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) E-Voting website at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

2.	 The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

3.	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations (as amended), 
and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote E-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The 
facility of casting votes by a member using remote E-Voting system as well as E-Voting on the date of the AGM 
will be provided by NSDL.

4.	 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling 
the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.transchem.net. The AGM Notice can 
also be accessed from the websites of the BSE Limited, the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com and on the 
website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS 
UNDER:-

The remote E-Voting period begins on Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on Friday, August 23, 
2024 at 5:00 P.M. (IST) The remote E-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, 
whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Saturday, 
August 17, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share 
in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being August 17, 2024.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL E-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL E-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
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Step 1: Access to NSDL E-Voting system
A)	 Login method for E-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode
	 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on E-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access E-Voting facility.

	 Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
Type of shareholders  Login Method
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL.

1.	 Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.  
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 
you will be able to see E-Voting services under Value added services. 
Click on “Access to E-Voting” under E-Voting services and you will be 
able to see E-Voting page. Click on company name or E-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to E-Voting website of NSDL 
for casting your vote during the remote E-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2.	 If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” Portal 
or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.

3.	 Visit the E-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of E-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see E-Voting page. 
Click on options available against company name or E-Voting service 
provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to E-Voting website of NSDL 
for casting your vote during the remote E-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting.

4.	 Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless 
voting experience.
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Type of shareholders  Login Method
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL

1.	 Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 
E-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi 
/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing  
Myeasi username & password.

2.	 After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the E-Voting 
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 
information provided by the Company. On clicking the evoting option, the 
user will be able to see E-Voting page of the E-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote E-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all E-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visit the E-Voting service providers website directly.

3.	 If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi 
Tab and then click on registration option.

4.	 Alternatively, the user can directly access E-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a E-Voting link available on 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the 
E-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all E-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their DPs

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
DP registered with NSDL/CDSL for E-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will be 
able to see E-Voting option. Click on E-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can 
see E-Voting feature. Click on Company name or E-Voting service provider-
NSDL and you will be redirected to E-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote E-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting.

	 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

	 Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.
Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.
com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800-
21-09911
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B)	 Login Method for E-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

	 How to Log-in to NSDL E-Voting website?

1.	 Visit the E-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.
com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2.	 Once the home page of E-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3.	 A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen.

	 Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com 
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on 
E-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4.	 Your User ID details are given below :
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 
CDSL) or Physical

 Your User ID is:

a) 	 For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 
12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) 	 For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** 
then your user ID is 12**************

c) 	 For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with 
the Company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 
101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5.	 Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a)	 If you are already registered for E-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your 
vote.

b)	 If you are using NSDL E-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ 
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c)	 How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i)	 If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your ‘initial password’ is 
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open 
the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or 
folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.

(ii)	 If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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6.	  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

	 Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or 
CDSL) option available on www.evoting@nsdl.com.

	 Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on  
www.evoting@nsdl.com.

	 If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.
com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 
etc.

	 Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the E-Voting 
system of NSDL.

7.	 After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8.	 Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.	 After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of E-Voting will open.

	 Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL E-Voting system.

	 How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL E-Voting system?

1.	 After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2.	 Select “EVEN” of Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote E-Voting period and casting 
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 
under “Join General Meeting”.

3.	 Now you are ready for E-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4.	 Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5.	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6.	 You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7.	 Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1.	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/

JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to amitavijay1994@gmail.
com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI 
etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload 
Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under “E-Voting” tab in their login.

2.	 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the E-Voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and E-Voting 
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on:  
022 - 4886 7000 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.com.
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id 
and password and registration of e mail ids for E-Voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.	 In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to secretary@transchem.net.

2.	 In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 
ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to secretary@transchem.net . If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 
(A) i.e.Login method for E-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode.

3.	 Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password 
for E-Voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4.	 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on E-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 
correctly in their demat account in order to access E-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-Voting ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.	 The procedure for E-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote 
E-Voting.

2.	 Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted 
their vote on the Resolutions through remote E-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible 
to vote through E-Voting system in the AGM.

3.	 Members who have voted through Remote E-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be 
eligible to vote at the AGM.

4.	 The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for E-Voting on the 
day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote E-Voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.	 Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL E-Voting system. 
Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL E-Voting system. After 
successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against 
Company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The 
link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for E-Voting or have forgotten the User 
ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote E-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to 
avoid last minute rush.

2.	 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3.	 Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 
during the meeting.

4.	 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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5.	 Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning 
their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at secretary@transchem.net. The same 
will be replied by the Company suitably.

Other Instructions

1.	 The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during the 
AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote E-Voting and make, within two working days after the 
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairperson or a person authorised by her in writing, who shall countersign the same.

2.	 The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.transchem.
net and on the website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The Company shall simultaneously 
forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

Explanatory Statement

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act given hereunder sets out all material facts relating 
to resolutions to be passed for businesses specified as special business as mentioned in the accompanying 
notice of AGM

ITEM NO. 3 & 4:

Pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152 and 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Articles of Association of 
the Company, the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”), 
appointed Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 10679535), as 
Additional Directors in the capacity of Non-Executive, Independent Director of the Company for a term of five (5) years 
with effect from August 01, 2024 up to July 31, 2029 (both days inclusive) subject to the approval of the shareholders 
through Special Resolution.

The NRC had previously finalized the desired attributes for the selection of the Independent Directors. The NRC after 
evaluating the candidature of Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 
10679535) and mapping their skills with the skillset required to be possessed by the Independent Directors of the 
Company, recommended their appointment to the Board subject to approval of shareholders.

In the opinion of Board of Directors Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan 
(DIN: 10679535) are persons of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience.

Brief profile of directors proposed to be appointed:

Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696)

An Associate Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India reflecting strong leadership qualities with over 
10 years of experience in the field of Corporate Laws and Company Secretarial functions in medium size enterprises. 
Her core competence lies in Compliance Audit, Secretarial Audit and Corporate Governance.

Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 10679535)

An advocate and legal consultant based out of Mumbai with a background in legal matters relating to corporate, 
commercial, and civil. He has specialization in the field of general corporate practice, banking & finance, mergers and 
acquisitions and transaction advisory.

The Company has also received notices in writing from shareholders under Section 160 of the Act proposing candidature 
of Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 10679535) for the office of 
Director of the Company.
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The Company has received following declarations from Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar 
Jain, being eligible for appointment as Independent Directors:

i)	 consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time;

ii)	 Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to 
the effect that he / she is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act, as 
amended from time to time;

iii)	 Declaration to the effect that he / she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of 
the Act and Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”);

iv)	 Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018 that he/ she has not been 
debarred from holding office of a Director by virtue of any Order passed by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India or any other such authority;

Further, Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain have confirmed that he / she is not aware 
of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact his / her 
ability to discharge his/ her duties as an Independent Director of the Company. Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. 
Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain have confirmed that he / she is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his / her registration with the data bank of 
Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. Further Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and 
Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain have confirmed that, he / she had not been a partner of a firm that had transactions 
during last three financial years with Transchem Limited amounting to ten percent or more of such firm’s gross turnover.

Since Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain have been appointed as Additional Director, 
they are entitled to hold office only up to the date of AGM. Further pursuant to amendment (effective from 1st January 
2022) to Regulation 17(1C) of SEBI Listing Regulations, the listed entity shall now have to ensure that approval of 
shareholders for appointment of a person on the Board of Directors is taken at the next general meeting or within a 
time period of three months from the date of appointment, whichever is earlier. According the resolutions are intended 
for the purpose.

The copy of the draft letter of appointment containing the terms and conditions of appointment of the proposed 
appointees as Non-Executive, Independent Directors are available on the Company’s website at https://transchem.net

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149, read Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 17 of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar 
Jain, as Non-Executive, Independent Directors to the Shareholders for their approval.

Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 10679535), who are proposed 
to be appointed as directors and their relatives may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions for their appointments 
as set out in Item Nos. 3 and 4 of the Notice to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Except as provided above, none of the other directors and key managerial personnel of the Company and their relatives 
is concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item Nos. 3 and 4 of the Notice. This 
Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as disclosure under SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 
2 (SS-2).

Your Directors recommend the resolutions for your approval.
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ITEM NO. 5:

Section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) states that no Company shall directly or indirectly-

a)	 give loan to any person or other body corporate;

b)	 give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and

c)	 acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding 60% 
of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities 
premium account, whichever is higher.

Further, Section 186(3) of the Act further stipulates that prior approval of the members of the Company by way of a 
Special Resolution is required to be taken in case where the above mentioned limits exceed while giving any loan or 
guarantee or providing any security or while making an investment. The shareholders of the Company had previously 
approved the limit in this regard aggregating upto Rs. 70 Crore in the 43rd Annual General Meeting held on July 31, 
2020.

Although the Company’s current loans and investments are well within the limits specified by the Act, read with the limits 
granted by the shareholders in their 43rdAGM, the Board believes that it is prudent to achieve greater financial flexibility 
and to enable optimal financial structuring, and to keep sufficient safeguard. The Company will be contemplating on 
making certain investments and giving of loans in the near future which are likely to exceed the limits approved by the 
shareholders in the 43rd Annual General Meeting. The Board at its meeting held on July 20, 2024, proposed to seek 
approval of shareholders to extend the limit in this regard. The approval of the members is being sought to enable the 
Board of Directors under Section 186 of the Act to make investments/ acquisition by way of subscription, purchase of 
the securities of any other body corporate, to give loans or guarantees or provide security in connection with a loan 
to any other body corporate, provided that the total amount so invested or given as loan, guarantee or security by the 
Board shall not, at any point of time, exceed INR 100 Crore (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore Only) notwithstanding 
that the aggregate of the loans and guarantees so far given, security so far provided in connection with a loan to 
anybody corporate or person and investments in securities so far made along with the loans and guarantees proposed 
to be given, security proposed to be provided and investments in securities proposed to be made by the Board, may 
exceed 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and 
securities premium account, whichever is higher.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the Members.

Further, None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned 
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

ITEM NO. 6:

The Company has a rich history in the agricultural sector, specifically in the cultivation and processing of mushrooms. 
After monetization of mushroom plant, management of your Company was actively seeking new business opportunities. 
Recognizing the potential and the need to diversify, the Company has taken strategic steps to re-enter the agricultural 
market. This year marked a significant turning point as the Company re-initiated its operations and expanded its 
business to include trading in agricultural goods.

Manegrow Agro Products Private Limited, (CIN: U01400PN2022PTC208938), an entity in which Promoter has a 
significant influence and one of the prominent producers of mushrooms and other agricultural goods that includes 
exotic vegetables and fruits, has approached the Company for selling/reselling their products.
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Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI 
Listing Regulations”) provides that all material related party transactions and subsequent material modifications as 
defined by the audit committee under sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 23 shall require prior approval of the shareholders 
through resolution and no related party shall vote to approve such resolutions whether the entity is a related party to 
the particular transaction or not.

As per first proviso to Regulation 23(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, a transaction with a related party shall be considered 
material, if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a 
financial year, exceeds INR 1,000 crores or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last 
audited financial statements of the listed entity, whichever is lower.

Regulation 2(1)(zb) of SEBI Listing Regulations defines “related party” to mean a related party as defined under sub-
section (76) of section 2 of the Act or under the applicable accounting standards.

Provided that: (a) any person or entity forming a part of the promoter or promoter group of the listed entity; or

(b) any person or any entity, holding equity shares of ten per cent or more in the listed entity either directly or on a 
beneficial interest basis as provided under section 89 of the Act, at any time, during the immediate preceding financial 
year; shall be deemed to be a related party.

Further, the amended Regulation 2(1)(zc) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, effective from April 01, 2023, has also 
enhanced the definition of related party transaction which now includes a transaction involving a transfer of resources, 
services or obligations between a listed entity or any of its subsidiaries on one hand and a related party of the listed 
entity or any of its subsidiaries on the other hand, regardless of whether a price is charged or not and a “transaction” 
with a related party shall be construed to include a single transaction or a group of transactions in a contract.

In the FY 2024-25 and upto the date of the next AGM of the Company for a period not exceeding fifteen months, the 
below mentioned transaction, in the aggregate, is expected to cross the applicable materiality threshold as mentioned 
below. Accordingly, as per the SEBI Listing Regulations, prior approval of the Members is sought for all such contracts/ 
arrangements/ transactions to be undertaken (whether individually or taken together or series of transactions or 
otherwise), whether by way of continuation/ extension/ renewal/ modification of earlier arrangements/ transactions or as 
fresh and independent transaction(s) or otherwise, in the FY 2024-25. The above transaction is in the ordinary course 
of business of the Company and on an arm’s length basis.

The proposed material related party transaction limits for the FY 2024-2025 extending upto the date of the next AGM 
to be held in the year 2025, i.e., for a period not exceeding fifteen months as elaborated in the statement hereunder 
accompanied by the additional information pursuant to SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 
dated July 11, 2023, is furnished below:
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DETAILS OF MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (“RPT”) TO BE ENTERED BETWEEN TRANSCHEM 
LIMITED AND MANEGROW AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED:

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Details

1 Summary of the information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee
a)	 Name of the related party and its relationship with 

the Company or its subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest (financial or otherwise)

Manegrow Agro Products Private Limited ("Manegrow”) 
is an entity in which Promoter has a significant influence.

b)	 Nature, material terms, tenure, monetary value 
and particulars of the proposed transactions.

1.	 The transactions involve resale of mushroom 
and other agricultural goods that includes exotic 
vegetables and fruits produced and/or supplied by 
Manegrow.

2.	 Material terms and conditions be based on 
the contracts which inter alia include the rates 
which are based on prevailing market price and 
commercial terms as on the date of entering into 
the contract.

3.	 Not Exceeding INR 15 Crores (Indian Rupees 
Fifteen Crores Only) during the financial year 
2024-25 and upto the date of the next AGM of 
the Company for a period not exceeding fifteen 
months, wherein fresh approval of the Members 
shall be obtained in this regard.

2. The transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate 
deposits, advances or investments made or given by 
the Company or its subsidiary company(ies).

Not Applicable

3. Justification for the proposed RPT(s). This transaction benefits the listed entity by ensuring 
a stable and reliable supply chain. This arrangement 
capitalizes on Manegrow’s expertise, contributing to 
Company’s operational efficiency while generating 
revenue with minimal investment cost thereby 
increasing the overall profitability of the Company.

4. A statement that the valuation or other external report, 
if any, relied upon by the listed entity in relation to the 
proposed transaction will be made available through 
the registered email address of the shareholders.

These proposed transaction(s) will be in the ordinary 
course of Company’s business and on arm’s length 
basis. Wherever applicable, the valuation report or 
other external report would be obtained by the parties 
concerned in accordance with the Act and other 
relevant laws for undertaking proposed RPT.

5. Percentage of the Company’s annual consolidated 
turnover, for the immediately preceding financial 
year, that is represented by the value of the proposed 
transaction.

INR 15 Crores constitutes to more than 100% of the 
total turnover of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2024.
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Details

6. Any other information that may be relevant. The proposed material RPT is envisaged as an 
enabling approval from the Members of the Company. 
All relevant / important information forms part of the 
Explanatory Statement setting out material facts 
pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act.

The Board at its meeting held on July 20, 2024, on the approval and recommendation of the Audit Committee and 
subject to the approval of the members, approved the limits as proposed aforesaid.

The Members may please note that in terms of Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, none of the related 
party(ies) (whether such related party(ies) are a party to the proposed transaction(s) or not), shall vote to approve the 
Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 6 of the Notice whether the entity is a related party to the particular transaction 
or not.

Based on the information on RPT(s), summarised in this Notice and on the recommendation of the Independent 
Members of Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 6 of the Notice for 
approval of the Members.

							       By order of the Board of Directors 
For TRANSCHEM LIMITED

PLACE : Thane 						      (NEERAJA KARANDIKAR) 
DATE : July 20, 2024						      COMPANY SECRETARY 

Membership No. ACS-10130
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Annexure:

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General 
Meetings (“SS-2”) of The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) in respect of individuals proposed 
to be appointed/re-appointed as Director.
Name of Director Mr. Mahesh S. 

Rananavre
Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan

Ms. Sejal M. Jain

DIN 08296631 10679535 10679696
Date of Birth
Age

March 17, 1982
42 years

October 27, 1992
31 Years

November 29, 1990
33 Years

Date of Appointment: First 
appointment on the Board

May 29, 2021 as an 
Additional Director and 
Whole Time Director 
with effect from June 
01, 2021.

August 01, 2024 as an 
Additional Director in the 
capacity of Non-Executive, 
Independent Director.

August 01, 2024 as an 
Additional Director in the 
capacity of Non-Executive, 
Independent Director.

Qualification Bachelor of Commerce 
(B.Com).

Bachelor of Business 
Administration (BBA); 
Bachelor of Legislative 
Law (LLB).

Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com); 
Company Secretary (CS).

Expertise in Specific 
Functional area

Finance and Accounts. An advocate and legal 
consultant based out of 
Mumbai with a background 
in corporate, commercial, 
and civil litigation. 
Specialization towards 
general corporate practice, 
banking & finance, 
mergers and acquisitions 
and transaction advisory.

A qualified Company 
Secretary from Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India 
reflecting strong leadership 
qualifications with over 10 years 
of experience in Company 
Secretarial functions in medium 
sized enterprises. Her core 
competence lies in Compliance 
Audit, Secretarial Audit and 
Corporate Governance.

Listed entities from which 
the person has resigned in 
the past three years

NIL NIL NIL

NRC & Board’s 
consideration for 
appointment

Appointment due to 
retirement by rotation.

As part of the evaluation 
process, Members 
of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee 
met Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan and evaluated his 
profile. It was noted that  
Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan’s extensive 
legal Experience and 
his passion for legal 
compliances would be 
beneficial for the Company.

As part of the evaluation 
process, Members of 
Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee met Ms. Sejal 
Mahendrakumar Jain and 
evaluated her profile. It was 
noted that  
Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar 
Jain’s extensive Experience in 
the matter of Companies Act 
and her passion for Corporate 
Governance would be beneficial 
for the Company.
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Name of Director Mr. Mahesh S. 
Rananavre

Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan

Ms. Sejal M. Jain

Directorship in other 
Companies (excluding 
Foreign and Section 8 
Companies)

None None None

Chairmanship/ 
Membership of the 
Committee across 
companies (only Statutory 
Committees as required to 
be Constituted under the 
Act considered)

None None None

Shareholding in the 
listed entity, including 
shareholding as a 
beneficial owner

NIL NIL NIL

Number of Board Meeting 
attended during the year

During the previous 
financial year 2023-24 
he attended 4 Board 
Meetings.

None None

Relationship with other 
Directors, Managers / Key 
Managerial Personnel of 
the Company

Not related to 
any Director /Key 
Managerial Personnel

Not related to any Director 
/Key Managerial Personnel

Not related to any Director /Key 
Managerial Personnel

Terms and conditions 
of appointment or re-
appointment

Appointment on 
account of retirement by 
rotation. No Change in 
terms and conditions

Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan will serve for a 
term of five years w.e.f 
August 01, 2024 to July 31, 
2029, not liable to retire by 
rotation and on such other 
conditions as stated in the 
letter of appointment of 
Independent Director of the 
Company.

Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar 
Jain will serve for a term of five 
years w.e.f August 01, 2024 to 
July 31, 2029, not liable to retire 
by rotation and on such other 
conditions as stated in the letter 
of appointment of Independent 
Director of the Company.

Remuneration last drawn 
(including sitting fees, if 
any)

Rs. 13.73 Lakhs NIL NIL

Remuneration proposed to 
be paid

No change in 
remuneration as it 
is within the limits 
already approved by 
shareholders at the 
time of appointment as 
Whole-Time Director

Sitting fees as per 
Companies Act, 2013 read 
along with its relevant rules 
thereunder for attending 
the Board Meetings of the 
Company

Sitting fees as per Companies 
Act, 2013 read along with its 
relevant rules thereunder for 
attending the Board Meetings of 
the Company
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Name of Director Mr. Mahesh S. 
Rananavre

Mr. Govindshankar 
Krishnan

Ms. Sejal M. Jain

Other Disclosure Pursuant to BSE 
Circular No. LIST/ 
COMP/ 14/ 2018-19 
dated June 20, 2018 it 
is also declared that he 
has not been debarred 
from holding office of a 
Director by virtue of any 
order passed by the 
SEBI or any other such 
authority.

Pursuant to BSE Circular 
No. LIST/ COMP/ 14/ 
2018-19 dated June 20, 
2018 it is also declared that 
he has not been debarred 
from holding office of a 
Director by virtue of any 
order passed by the SEBI 
or any other such authority.

Pursuant to BSE Circular No. 
LIST/ COMP/ 14/ 2018-19 
dated June 20, 2018 it is also 
declared that she has not been 
debarred from holding office of 
a Director by virtue of any order 
passed by the SEBI or any 
other such authority.

For other details such as number of meetings of the board attended during the year and remuneration drawn, please 
refer to the Corporate Governance Report which is a part of this Annual Report.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to submit their Forty- Seventh Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial 
Statements of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Financial Results
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Current year ended
March 31, 2024

Previous year ended  
March 31, 2023

Income	 from operations
Other Income
Gross Profit before Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation
Tax Expenses
Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)for the year, Net of Taxes
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year

41.00
739.70
566.11

0.81
144.96
420.34
560.04
980.38

-
424.45
251.19

0.78
126.70
123.71

(169.53)
(45.82)

Review of Business Operations

Recognizing the potential and the need to diversify, the Company has taken strategic steps to re-enter the agricultural 
market. The Company re-initiated its operations and expanded its business to include trading in agricultural goods. 
The Company is strategically poised to explore new opportunities and adopt innovative practices to drive growth and 
success.

Dividend and Reserves

With the view to conserve resources, your Directors have not recommended any dividend to the equity shareholders. 
Further no amount has been transferred to reserve as well.

Change in the Nature of Business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of 
the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred in the Company 
since the end of Financial Year on March 31, 2024 till the date of this report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and Company’s operations in future

No significant and/or material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the year under review that 
may impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies

Your Company is not having any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Further during the financial year under review, 
no company has become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the Company.
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Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to sub section 3-(c) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) the Board of Directors of the 
Company hereby state and confirm that:

(i)	 in the preparation of annual accounts, applicable Indian Accounting Standards have been followed and there are 
no material departures in adoption of these standards;

(ii)	 the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
at the end of the financial year and the Profit of the Company for the year;

(iii)	 the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)	 the Directors had prepared annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v)	 the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

(vi)	 the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

There was no change in directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

In terms of the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act, Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre (DIN 08296631), Director of 
the Company, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for  
re-appointment.

As a strategy to strengthen the Board of Directors of the Company and given the experience and expertise of  
Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan and Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain, the Board of directors, on the recommendation 
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has appointed Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain  
(DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan (DIN: 10679535) as additional director in its meeting held on July 
20, 2024 with effect from August 01, 2024 in the category of Non-Executive Independent Directors for a tenure of five 
years, subject to the approval of shareholders. Brief profile and other details and disclosure about them is provided in 
the explanatory statement annexed to the notice of AGM.

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with the rules made thereunder, the following employees are 
the key managerial personnel of the Company:

1.	 Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre – Whole-Time Director;

2.	 Mr. Mukesh Garach – Chief Financial Officer;

3.	 Ms. Neeraja Karandikar – Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

Evaluation of Board, it’s Committees and Individual Directors

Your Company has devised a formal process for annual evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committees and 
Individual Directors (“Performance Evaluation”). It covers the areas relevant to the functioning as Independent Directors 
or other Directors, member of Board or Committees of the Board.

The Board reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the 
individual director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful 
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and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings etc. In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance 
of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was evaluated. The Independent Directors in the said meeting 
also evaluated the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the 
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. Additionally, the Chairperson of 
the Board was also evaluated on key aspects of her role, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the 
Independent Director being evaluated as provided in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director

The policy on the appointment of Directors and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, independence of Director, and also remuneration for key managerial personnel and other employees as 
available on the website of the Company at www.transchem.net, forms part of the Corporate Governance Report 
annexed to this Annual Report.

Declaration By Independent Directors

Both the existing Independent Directors and the directors proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors have 
furnished the declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and 
Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations and abide by Code for Independent Directors framed by the Company 
and as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. Further, the existing Independent Directors have confirmed that there has 
been no change in the circumstances or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or 
impact the ability of Independent Directors to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment and without 
any external influence.

Familiarisation programme for the independent directors

Company is having in place a programme to familiarise the Independent Directors with the Company at the time of their 
appointment. It is designed to include compliances required from him/ her under the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and 
other relevant regulations.

Directors & Officers Liability Insurance (“D&O Policy”)

The Company has in place an appropriate Directors and Officers Liability Insurance Policy (“D&O Policy”) which is 
renewed every year and that D&O Policy provides indemnity to all of its Directors, Senior and Key Management 
Personnel and Employees of the Company in respect of liabilities associated to their office.

Policies of the Company

The Company is determined in maintaining a good Corporate Governance practice and has a robust system for smooth 
and effective functioning of the Board. Various policies have been framed by the Board of Directors as required under 
the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations in order to follow a uniform system of procedures. These policies are periodically 
reviewed and updated by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time. Following are some of the major 
policies adopted by the Company and placed at its website at www.transchem.net:

1.	 Code of Conduct for Corporate Governance;

2.	 Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading;

3.	 Code of Practice and Procedure for fair disclosure of Un-published Price Sensitive Information;

4.	 Policy on determination of Material Criteria for Disclosure;

5.	 Policy on Nomination and Remuneration;

6.	 Policy on Preservation of documents;
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7.	 Policy on Related Party Transactions;

8.	 Risk Management Policy;

9.	 Whistle Blower Policy.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Your Company has a sound internal control system commensurate with its size and nature of business which provides 
a reasonable assurance in respect of financial and operational information, safeguarding its assets, prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable 
financial disclosures.

The Internal Auditors monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal financial control system in the 
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures, application of the instructions and policies 
fixed by the senior management of the Company. The Audit Committee reviews the report on Internal Control submitted 
by the Internal Auditors on a quarterly basis.

Based on the assessment carried out by the Audit Committee, the internal financial controls were adequate and 
effective and no material weakness or significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal financial controls 
were observed during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Board and Committee Meetings held during the year

Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met 4 (Four) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The dates on which 
the Board meetings were held are May 06, 2023, August 05, 2023, November 04, 2023 and January 25, 2024. Other 
details of the Board Meetings, regarding attendance of directors, are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report.

Board Committees Meetings

Pursuant to the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations Board of Directors has constituted following Committees:

•	 Audit Committee;

•	 Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

•	 Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The details of the constitution of aforesaid Committees and meetings of the said committees held during the year ended 
March 31, 2024 have been provided in the report on Corporate Governance.

Annual Return and Extract of Annual Return

In compliance with Section 92 (3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return of the Company for the year ended March 
31, 2024 has been posted at the web-site of the Company at www.transchem.net.

AUDITORS

i)	 Statutory Auditors

	 SPML & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 136549W) has been appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for a period of five financial years and to hold office until the conclusion of Fifty-First AGM 
of the Company, to be held in the year 2028.

	 The Report of Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 on the financial statements of the Company 
is a part of this Annual Report. The Report of Auditors does not contain any adverse remark, qualification or 
reservation.
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ii)	 Disclosure under Section 143(12) of the Act

	 The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud or irregularities under provisions 
of Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules made there under in the management of the Company during financial year 
under review.

iii)	 Secretarial Auditor

	 According to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has re-appointed Mrs. Amita Saxena 
(FCS 3964, CP 3438), Company Secretary in Practice as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2024. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by her for the year ended March 31, 2024, attached with 
this report as Annexure I. The same Secretarial Audit Report shall be considered for the purpose of compliance 
with Regulation 24A of SEBI Listing Regulations. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any adverse 
remark, reservation or qualification.

iv)	 Cost Record

	 Pursuant to sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is not required to maintain cost records.

v)	 Internal Auditor

	 The Board of Directors has re-appointed M/s. L. T. Jadav & Company, (Chartered Accountants), (Membership No. 
037240; FRN No. 118218W) as Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

There was no guarantee given or security provided pursuant to Section 186 of the Act during financial year under review. 
Company has provided loan to other body corporates and made investment in securities of other bodies corporate in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

The details of loan given and investment made during the financial year have been disclosed in the explanatory notes 
to the financial statements.

Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions have been disclosed under the significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the 
financial statements in accordance with “Indian Accounting Standard 24”.

There were no related party transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year under consideration 
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large or which are considered as material or not 
at arm’s length price pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board 
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time. Hence, 
disclosure in Form AOC-2 has not been provided.

As required under the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions 
which has been put up on the Company’s website www.transchem.net.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company was neither having net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more, nor the turnover of the Company was of  
Rs. 1,000 Crores or more nor a net profit of Rs. 5.00 Crores or more during the financial year 2022-23, the immediately 
preceding financial year, accordingly pursuant to Section 135 of the Act, provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility 
were not applicable to your Company during the year under review.



26 Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 
2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any employee which may fall under the ambit of 
‘Sexual Harassment’ at workplace, and is fully committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of every women employee 
working in the Company. The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and respectable 
work environment to all its employees.

The Company is committed to provide an environment, which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse. However, 
since Company does not have specified number of employee at any place of its business and hence, the provisions of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, are not applicable 
to it. It has been notified that in case any employee faces any such incidence she may communicate the same to the 
Chairperson of Audit Committee for appropriate action.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024 no compliant was received under the Act.

Risk Management

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Company has a risk management policy in place for identification of key 
risks to the business objectives of the Company, impact assessment, risk analysis, risk evaluation, risk reporting and 
disclosures, risk mitigation and monitoring, and integration with strategy and business planning.

A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor both business and non business risk. 
The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through a 
properly defined framework.

Whistle blower policy/Vigil mechanism

As required under Regulation 22 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has an effective Whistle Blower Policy 
in place to deal with the instances of fraud and mismanagement. The policy is available on the Company’s website at 
www.transchem.net.

The policy provides Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of the code of conduct /business ethics. The vigil mechanism provides for adequate safeguards 
against victimization of the Director(s) and employee(s) who avail this mechanism. All Directors and employees have 
direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that all the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied with 
during the year under review.

Particulars of Employees

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a.	 The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees of the Company for the 
financial year:

	 Non-executive Directors: No remuneration is being paid to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fee for attending 
Board Meetings.

	 Executive Director: Mr. Mahesh S Rananavre – Ratio to median remuneration – 2.85 times.

b.	 The Percentage increase in remuneration of Director – 4.38%.

c.	 The Percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer – 5.02%.
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d.	 The Percentage increase in remuneration of Company Secretary – 5.01%.

e.	 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee – 11.37%.

f.	 The number of permanent employee on the roll of Company – 15.

g.	 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 
last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration.

	 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 
last financial year is 1.09% and the average percentile increase in the managerial remuneration to the KMP’s is 
4.80%.

h.	 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

	 Remuneration paid to the employees including KMPs is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

i.	 Disclosure required pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

(i)	 The Company has no employee drawing remuneration equal to or exceeding Rs. 1.02 Crore when employed 
throughout the financial year;

(ii)	 The Company has no employee drawing remuneration equal to or exceeding Rs. 8.50 Lakh per month in case 
employed for part of the year;

(iii)	 The Company has no employee drawing remuneration more than the Whole Time Director and holding himself 
or along with spouse and dependent children 2% or more shares in the capital of the Company.

	 Accordingly disclosure pursuant to Section 197(14) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

Deposits

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits which would be covered under Section 73 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) during the year under review.

Disclosure on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo under 
Section 134(3)(m) of the Act

A)	 Conservation of Energy

(i)	 The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

	 The Company, being a responsible corporate citizen, makes conscious efforts to reduce its energy consumption 
wherever feasible.

(ii)	 Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy:

	 The management is continuously exploring feasible alternate sources of energy.

(iii)	 The capital investment on energy conservation equipment:

	 There is no capital investment on energy conservation equipment during the period under review.

B)	 Technology Absorption

(i)	 The efforts made towards technology absorption and benefits derived:

	 The Company evaluates technology developments on a continuous basis and keep the organisation updated. 
However, considering the business activities of the Company, the Company did not use any particular 
technology.
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(ii)	 The Company has not imported any technology during the year.

(iii)	 The Company has not incurred any expenditure on Research and Development during the period under 
review.

C)	 Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

	 There was no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis

The Board has been committed to adopt, besides any obligations under applicable laws or regulations, relevant best 
practices for Corporate Governance. Further, the Company is regular in submitting compliance reports on Corporate 
Governance to BSE Limited, the Stock Exchange where at its securities are listed and has fully implemented all the 
requirements as prescribed under the SEBI Listing Regulations. The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated 
under SEBI Listing Regulations forms part of the Annual Report. The requisite certificate from Mrs. Amita Saxena (FCS 
3964, CP 3438), Company Secretary in Practice and Secretarial Auditor of the Company, confirming compliance with 
the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report on Corporate Governance.

The aforesaid Certificate does not contain any adverse remark, reservation, qualification or disclaimer remark.

A detailed discussion on the overview of the industry and important changes in the industry during the last year; external 
environment and economic outlook; induction of strategic and financial partners during the year; business performance, 
information on the operational and financial performance among others, and future outlook as stipulated under the 
SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 134(3) is included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming 
an integral part of the Annual Report.

Share Capital

The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 1224 Lakhs divided into 12,240,000 Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10/- each. The equity share capital of the Company is listed on BSE Limited. The shares are actively traded on BSE 
Limited and have not been suspended from trading.

There was no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year.

Other Disclosures

1.	 Your Company is not required to obtain credit rating.

2.	 The Company does not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of or subscription to its own 
shares by the employees/ Directors or by trustees for the benefit of the employees/ Directors.

3.	 There is no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

4.	 During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans, if any, taken from banks and 
financial institutions.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the support and co-operation received from the Government 
authorities and the Company’s Bankers. Yours Directors’ also commend the contribution made by the employees.

By order of the Board of Directors 
For TRANSCHEM LIMITED

PLACE: Thane	 (Mahesh S Rananavre) 	  (Mirza Saeed Kazi) 
DATE : July 20, 2024	 Whole Time Director 	 Director 
	 (DIN 08296631) 		  (DIN 03348588)
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Annexure I
FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, 
The Members, 
Transchem Limited, 
304, Ganatra Estate, 
Pokhran Road No. 1, 
Khopat, Thane - 400601

I have conducted Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to good corporate 
practices by Transchem Limited (CIN -L24100MH1976PLC019327) (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books and papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and 
representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
and Securities and Exchange Board of India, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during the audit 
period covering the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 generally complied with statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books and papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to me 
and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not applicable as there was 
no reportable event during the financial year under review;

(v)	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(‘SEBI Act’):

a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011;

b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018 and amendments from time to time– Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares during 
the year under review;

d)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 
2021 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares/options to directors/employees under the 
said guidelines/regulations during the year under review;
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e)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible Securities) Regulations, 
2021 -Not applicable during the year under review;

f)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 
1993 - Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent 
during the year under review;

g)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 - Not applicable 
as the Company has not delisted / proposed to delist its equity shares during the year under review;

h)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 -Not applicable as the 
Company has not bought back / proposed to buy-back any of its securities during the year under review;

(vi)	 Other laws applicable specifically to the Company:

	 The principal business activity of the Company is of growing and processing of Mushroom. During the year under 
review except trading in the agricultural products it has not carried on activity relating to growing or processing of 
Mushrooms. In view thereof the Company was not required to comply with any sector specific law and provisions.

	 I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the following:

(i)	 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and 
general meetings;

(ii)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and the Listing Agreement entered into with the BSE Limited,

	 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

	 I further report that:

	 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors including Women Director. No change in the composition of 
Board of Directors took place during the period under review;

	 Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings; agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance for meetings, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting;

	 As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board and Committees were taken unanimously.

	 I further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis 
of representations made by the Management and relied upon by me, I am of the opinion that the company has 
adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure compliance 
with all applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines etc.

	 I further report that during the audit period, in the Company, no event occurred that had bearing on the affairs of 
the Company in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.

Place: Thane	 Amita Saxena 
Date: July 20, 2024						       FCS No: 3964 CP No: 3438 

PR No. 1046/2020 
ICSI UDIN : F003964F000785679

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of 
this report.
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‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

Transchem Limited

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management’s Responsibility:

1.	 It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise proper systems to 
ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are 
adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

2.	 My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the 
Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3.	 I have followed the audit practice and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis.

4.	  I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is adequate and 
appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion.

5.	 Wherever required, I have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer:

6.	 The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company.

7.	  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Place: Thane	 Amita Saxena 
Date: July 20, 2024						       FCS No: 3964 CP No: 3438 

PR No. 1046/2020 
ICSI UDIN : F003964F000785679
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
GLOBAL ECONOMY
The global economy is continuing to grow at a modest pace, according to the OECD’s latest Economic Outlook. Global 
growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025, with the 2024 forecast 0.2 percentage point higher 
than that in the October 2023 World Economic Outlook (WEO) on account of greater-than-expected resilience in the 
United States and several large emerging market and developing economies, as well as fiscal support in China. The 
forecast for FY 2025 is, however, below the historical (2000–19) average of 3.8 percent, with elevated central bank 
policy rates to fight inflation, a withdrawal of fiscal support amid high debt weighing on economic activity, and low 
underlying productivity growth.
The pace of expansion is low by historical standards, owing to both near-term factors, such as still-high borrowing 
costs and withdrawal of fiscal support, and longer-term effects from the COVID-19 pandemic and Russia’s invasion of 
Ukraine, weak growth in productivity and increasing geo-economics fragmentation.
With disinflation and steady growth, the likelihood of a hard landing has receded, and risks to global growth are broadly 
balanced. On the upside, faster disinflation could lead to further easing of financial conditions. Looser fiscal policy 
than necessary and then assumed in the projections could imply temporarily higher growth, but at the risk of a more 
costly adjustment later on. Stronger structural reform momentum could bolster productivity with positive cross-border 
spillovers. On the downside, new commodity price spikes from geopolitical shocks including continued attacks in 
the Red Sea and supply disruptions or more persistent underlying inflation could prolong tight monetary conditions. 
Deepening property sector woes in China or, elsewhere, a disruptive turn to tax hikes and spending cuts could also 
cause growth disappointments.
Inflation has been falling towards targets, but some pressures persist.
Headline inflation fell rapidly in most economies during 2023, driven down by restrictive monetary policy settings, lower 
energy prices and continued easing of supply chain pressures. Food price inflation also came down sharply in most 
countries, as good harvests for key crops such as wheat and corn saw prices fall rapidly from highs reached after the 
start of the war in Ukraine. Core goods price inflation has generally fallen steadily, but services price inflation has been 
stickier, remaining well above pre-pandemic averages in most countries.
Significant uncertainty remains. Inflation may stay higher for longer, resulting in slower-than-expected reductions 
in policy interest rates and leading to further financial vulnerabilities. Growth could disappoint in China, due to the 
persistent weakness in property markets or smaller-than-anticipated fiscal support over the next two years. High 
geopolitical tensions remain a significant near-term risk to activity and inflation, particularly if the evolving conflict in the 
Middle East and attacks in the Red Sea were to widen or escalate. On the upside, demand growth could prove stronger 
than expected, if households and firms were to draw more fully on the savings accumulated during COVID-19.
Anticipated Inflation: It is projected that the annual average of global headline inflation will decrease from 6.8% in 
2023 to 5.8% in 2024 and 4.4% in 2025. The global forecast has been revised downward by 0.2% for 2025 and left 
unchanged for 2024 when compared to projections from October 2023. While inflation is predicted to decline by just 
0.3% to 8.1% in emerging market and developing economies, advanced economies are predicted to experience faster 
disinflation, with inflation falling by 2.0% to 2.6% in 2024. Because of 31Argentina, where the realignment of relative 
prices and the removal of legacy price controls, past currency depreciation, and the related pass-through into prices 
are expected to increase inflation in the near term, the forecast is revised down for both 2024 and 2025 for advanced 
economies, while it is revised up for emerging market and developing economies in 2024. The reasons behind the 
decline in inflation vary from nation to nation, but they usually point to reduced core inflation brought about by continued 
tight monetary policy, a corresponding loosening of labor market conditions, and spillover effects from previous and 
continuous drops in relative energy prices.
The Rise of Decentralised Growth in the Global Economy
The global economic landscape is undergoing a phase of growth decentralisation, characterised by varying growth 
prospects across different regions and countries. According to the World Bank’s Global Economic Prospects report, 
growth patterns are not uniform, with specific regions and countries exhibiting higher growth potential than others. This 
trend signifies a shift from traditional growth poles to a more distributed growth scenario, where emerging markets and 
developing economies (EMDEs) play a significant role.



33Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

South Asia (SAR) shows promise with significant growth prospects. The region is anticipated to experience growth 
rates of 5.6% in 2024 and 5.9% in 2025, with India leading the way as a significant growth driver. East Asia and the 
Pacific (EAP) also promise growth rates of 4.5% and 4.4% in 2024 and 2025, respectively, with China facing tough 
competition from Indonesia in terms of percentage growth. Growth in East Asia and Pacific (EAP) is expected to be 
moderated by slower growth in China, which impacts regional trade dynamics. Nevertheless, certain export-oriented 
economies within the EAP and Latin America and the Caribbean (LAC) regions may benefit from a modest pickup in 
global trade in 2024. While Advanced Economies represented by US, EU and Japan are struggling to keep up the pace 
hovering around 1.5 percent, Sub-Saharan Africa (SSA) is expected to witness a rebound in growth, projected at 3.8% 
in 2024 and 4.1% in 2025. This improvement is attributed to easing factors that previously hindered growth, such as 
reduced fiscal support and adjustments in metal-exporting economies to lower prices.
The decentralised nature of global growth highlights the increasing significance of EMDEs in driving the world economy. 
Factors such as investment trends, commodity prices, and regional economic policies contribute to this diversification 
of growth prospects. As the global economic landscape evolves, understanding these regional dynamics becomes 
crucial for grasping the broader trends shaping the world economy.
Indian Economy
The Indian economy is shining as a beacon of hope and emerged as a top performer in FY 2023-24. It is the fifth largest 
economy in the world and is poised to retain its position as the world’s fastest-growing major economy. India’s growth is 
expected to remain strong, supported by macroeconomic and financial stability. According to RBI, Domestic economic 
activity continues to expand at an accelerated pace, supported by fixed investment and improving global environment. 
The second advance estimates (SAE) placed real GDP growth at 7.6 per cent for 2023-24, the third successive year 
of 7 per cent or higher growth. This positive growth outlook is anchored primarily by the digital revolution, a facilitating 
regulatory environment supportive of entrepreneurship, measures targeted at economic upliftment of the most vulnerable 
sections of the society, developing niche and complex manufacturing sectors while building the supporting physical 
infrastructure, and efforts directed at diversifying its export basket and moving toward higher value–added products.
The growing strength in both domestic and external demand has sustained the response of the various sectors on 
the supply side. Astute management of the pandemic, along with IBC and government capex push, has strengthened 
consumption and investment. Impressive growth in exports, including a rising share in world services exports, backed 
by specific government measures, have helped external demand induce growth in the Indian economy.
The agricultural sector, which is estimated to constitute 18 per cent of India’s GVA in FY24, is the bedrock of the 
nation’s economy. Despite challenges posed by the global health crisis and variability in climate conditions, the sector 
has demonstrated remarkable tenacity and resilience, contributing significantly to India’s economic recovery and 
development. The sector grew at a higher average annual rate of 3.7 per cent from FY15 to FY23 compared to 3.4 per 
cent from FY05 to FY14. For the year FY23, the sector grew at 4.0 per cent as compared to the previous year.
While the agriculture sector has performed well consistently, continuous innovation in farming practices, crop variety 
improvements, and technology adoption are essential to meet the growing demands for diversified and nutritious food 
baskets. Further, policy consistency and continuity that expand market and production choices for farmers, which, at 
the same time, keep the larger environmental and ecological considerations and natural resources availability and 
demand in the country, will be useful in encouraging farmers to adopt new technologies and practices.
The focus on enhancement in post-harvest infrastructure investment through the Agriculture Infrastructure Fund (AIF) 
and Pradhan Mantri Kisan Sampada Yojana (PMKSY), adoption of sustainable agriculture practices like the Per Drop 
More Crop Component of the Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayi Yojana (PMKSY-PDMC) and promotion of Natural Farming 
to transform agriculture making it more resilient.
In conclusion, India has been showing both resilience as well as progress despite all risks and uncertainties in the 
global economic landscape. Through timely and effective policy actions aimed at achieving macro stability and repairing 
the balance sheets of financial and non-financial sectors, as well as by investing significantly in building world-class 
physical and digital public infrastructure, India has been able to withstand the challenges, both domestic and global, 
and ensure that the economy continues to progress on a steady path. With the policy reforms that the government has 
already rolled out and which are on the anvil, there is significant optimism and confidence in the Indian economy and 
its prospects today. India embarks on her ‘Amrit Kaal’ with confidence and the attitude that challenges to growth and 
inclusive development are steppingstones and not obstacles.
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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE, OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS
The Company was in the business of Mushroom production and operated a 100% Export Oriented Unit from its 
manufacturing plant situated at Gat No. 379, Village Bebadohol, Pune. Due to change in international horticulture 
scenario the mushroom plant of the Company was non-operational since several years. During the financial year 2020- 
21, the said manufacturing plant has been monetized by your Company after receiving all applicable legal consents 
and approvals.
The management of the Company is looking forward for new opportunities to utilize the funds of the Company with a 
continuous impetus to maximize the value for its shareholders, provide benefits to other stakeholders and to maintain 
an optimum capital structure with proper care by mitigating the risks. The Company has temporarily invested the funds 
in short-term treasury operations.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
A brief synopsis on the financial information of the Company for the FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23 is given below:

` in Lakhs
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total Equity ` 7,564.60 ` 6,584.22   
Total Revenue ` 780.70 ` 424.45
Earnings Per Share ` 3.43 ` 1.01

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
The Company has effectively and efficiently laid down policies, guidelines and procedures keeping in mind the nature, 
size and complexity of Company’s business objectives. The Company maintains proper and adequate system of internal 
controls with well-defined policies, systems, process guidelines and operating procedures. The Company positively 
ensures strict adherence to various procedures, laws, rules and statutes. All transactions are recorded and reported in 
accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards and within the terms of accounting policies.
The Company has also ensured the periodical Internal Audit by an independent auditor, whose report is submitted to 
the Audit Committee and Board of Directors for consideration. During the Audit Process no material discrepancies have 
been reported by the Internal Auditor.
The Audit Committee is responsible to ensure the monitoring of Internal Control System and oversees the various 
financial transactions on a regular basis and deviations, if any, are promptly reported to the Senior Management to 
ensure normalcy is established at the earliest, though, no such deviations had been reported by the Audit Committee 
during the financial year 2023-24.
HUMAN RESOURCES
The Company has adequate trained professionals to manage the affairs of the Company in the most efficient and 
prudent manner.
The Company aims to develop, motivate and retain diverse talent. The Company seeks to maximize the potential of 
every employee by creating a purpose-driven, inclusive, stimulating, and rewarding work environment.
The Company has been broadening and deepening employees relationships by continually looking for new opportunities 
and newer areas in the businesses to add value, proactively investing in building newer capabilities and reskilling the 
workforce.
The Company appreciates the participation and contribution of employees, commitment, effective deployment of 
knowledge and expertise, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and looks forward for their continuous participation 
in years to come.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s projection, estimates and 
expectations may be interpreted as “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities, laws 
and regulations. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking 
statements on the basis of any subsequent information or events.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per the format prescribed by SEBI under Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI 
Listing Regulations”), is set out below:

1.	 THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

	 The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages the attainment of a high level of transparency 
and accountability in the functioning of the Company and to assist the top management of the Company in the 
efficient conduct of its business internally and externally, including its interaction with employees, shareholders, 
creditors, consumers and other stakeholders and places due emphasis on regulatory compliance.

	 The Company believes that its systems and actions must be dovetailed for enhancing corporate performance and 
maximizing shareholders value in the long term.

	 The Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees including the Whole Time Director. The Company 
has also adopted a code of conduct for its independent director which suitably includes the duties of independent 
directors as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as “Act”).

2.	 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i.	 The Board of Directors of your Company has an optimum combination of Independent and Non-Independent 
Directors, as well as Non-Executive and Executive Directors that come from diverse backgrounds, and 
possesses a range of expertise, talent, experience, knowledge and independence. SEBI Listing Regulations 
prescribes that where the Company is having a Non-Executive Independent Director as chairperson then at 
least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent Directors. As at March 31, 2024 the structure of the 
Board of Directors of the Company was as follows:

•	 Four Directors on the Board of Company;

•	 Two Non-Executive, Independent Directors including a Woman Director;

•	 One Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director; and

•	 One Whole-Time Director.

ii.	 After the close of financial year but prior to the date of this report, the Board of Directors of your Company has 
appointed two directors viz Ms. Sejal Mahendrakumar Jain (DIN: 10679696) and Mr. Govindshankar Krishnan 
(DIN: 10679535) on the board of the Company as Additional Directors in the category of Non-Executive 
Independent Director with effect from August 01, 2024 subject to the approval of shareholder.

iii.	 The composition of the Board of Directors has always been in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 
17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations as well as the Act read with rules framed thereunder. The Board is chaired 
by Non-Executive Independent Chairperson. The Board periodically reviews its composition and size and 
evaluates the need for change, if required.

iv.	 The Company requires skills/expertise/competencies in the areas of strategy, finance, accounting, economics, 
legal and regulatory matters, mergers and acquisitions, the environment, green technologies, sustainability to 
efficiently carry on the businesses of the Company. The Board is satisfied that the current composition reflects 
an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, expertise, diversity and independence. All Directors on 
the board have skill and expertise required for conduct of business. The Board provides leadership, strategic 
guidance, an objective and independent view to the Company’s management while discharging its fiduciary 
responsibilities, thereby ensuring that the management adheres to high standards of ethics, transparency and 
disclosure.
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v.	  None of the Non-Executive Directors is holding any shares and convertible instruments of the Company.

vi.	 None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than eight Listed Entities. The Whole-Time 
Director is not serving as an Independent Director in any other Listed Entity. Further, none of them is a 
member of more than ten committees of Board or Chairman of more than five committees across all the public 
companies in which he/she is a Director. Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public 
companies as on March 31, 2024 have been made by the directors.

vii.	 Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing 
Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of the independent directors is in 
compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as 
mentioned under SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149 of the Act and they have entered their details in 
the Independent Director Data Base and have appeared for self-assessment test, as required. Based on the 
disclosures received from all Independent Directors and also in the opinion of the Board, the independent 
directors are independent of the Management.

viii.	 None of the director are inter-se related with any other director.

ix.	 The names and categories of the directors on the Board and the number of directorships and committee 
chairmanships/ memberships held by them in other public companies as on March 31, 2024 are given below. 
Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies. Chairmanships/ memberships of 
Board and Committees includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

Sr.
No.

Name of Director Category of 
Directorship

Number 
of Other 
Director
Ships *

Total Number of Membership 
(s) in Other Board 

Committees**
Chairman Member

1 Mrs. Bina S. Shah-
Chairperson
(DIN: 00349612)

Independent,
Non-Executive
Director

1 2 2

2 Mr. Neerav B. Merchant
(DIN: 00222393)

Independent,
Non-Executive Director

1 Nil 1

3 Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi
(DIN: 03348588)

Promoter,
Non-Executive Director

1 Nil Nil

4 Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre
(DIN: 08296631)

Whole Time Director Nil Nil Nil

	 *Excluding Directorship in Transchem Limited, Private Companies, Foreign Companies.

	 **Includes Chairmanships/memberships of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only. 
However, it excludes Chairmanships/Memberships in Transchem Limited.

x.	 Mrs. Bina S. Shah and Mr. Neerav B. Merchant are also associated as independent director with NB Footwear 
Limited, a Listed Entity.

xi.	 During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held respectively 
on May 06, 2023, August 05, 2023, November 04, 2023 and January 25, 2024.

	 The Company adheres to the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder, Secretarial Standards 
and SEBI Listing Regulations with respect to convening and holding of the meetings of the Board of Directors 
and its Committees.

	 The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.
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	 The attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during the year ended March 31, 2024 and at previous 
AGM held on July 29, 2023 is as under:

Sr.
No.

Director Number of Board 
meetings entitled to attend

Number of Board 
Meetings attended

Attendance at 
previous AGM

1. Mrs. Bina S. Shah 4 4 Yes
2. Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi 4 4 Yes
3. Mr. Neerav B. Merchant 4 4 Yes
4. Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre 4 4 Yes

xii.	 During the year ended March 31, 2024, the information as mentioned in Regulation 17(7) read with Part A 
of Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations was regularly placed before the Board on quarterly basis for its 
consideration.

xiii.	 The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are in conformity of the provisions of 
the Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations.

xiv.	 The Company provides formal letter of appointment to the Independent Director(s) as provided in the Act 
and the SEBI Listing Regulations at the time of their appointment. The terms and conditions of the letter 
of appointment along with the detailed profile of the Independent Directors and familiarisation programme 
as being imparted to the Independent Directors has been placed at the website of the Company at  
www.transchem.net.

xv.	 Independent Directors have independent standing in their respective field/profession, and effectively contribute 
to the Company’s business and its policy decisions. Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the 
Board in which he/ she participates as a Director and thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every 
financial year, gives a declaration that he/she meets with the criteria of independence as provided under the 
Act.

xvi.	 A separate meeting of the independent directors was held on November 04, 2023 inter-alia to review the 
performance of non-independent directors and of the board as a whole.

xvii.	The Independent Directors ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and functional vigil 
mechanism and ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are not prejudicially affected 
on account of such use.

xviii. The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the 
management of the Company.

3.	 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A.	 AUDIT COMMITTEE

	 As at March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee was consisting of three Non-Executive Directors, majority of them 
being Independent Directors. The head of Finance & Accounts and the representative of the Statutory and 
Internal Auditors are permanent invitees to the Audit Committee. Mrs. Bina S. Shah, the present Chairperson 
of the Committee, is a Non-Executive Independent Director having expertise in accounting and financial 
matters.

	 On July 20, 2024 the Audit Committee was reconstituted having five members four being Non-Executive 
Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director.
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	 CONSTITUTION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE DURING THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2024:

	 During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, four meetings of Audit Committee were held respectively on 
May 06, 2023, August 05, 2023, November 04, 2023 and January 25, 2024.

	 The constitution of Audit Committee and attendance of members at the Audit Committee Meetings is as under:
Sr. 
No.

Member of Audit 
Committee

Position Category of Audit 
Committee member

No. of meetings 
entitled to attend

No. of meetings 
attended

1. Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Chairperson Independent Director 4 4
2. Mr. Neerav B. Merchant Member Independent Director 4 4
3. Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi Member Non-Executive 

Director
4 4

	 The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee.

	 The minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are being noted by the Board of Directors at the subsequent 
Board Meetings.

	 The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company that was held on July 29, 2023 was attended by Mrs. 
Bina S. Shah, Chairperson of the Audit Committee to respond to the Shareholder’s queries that were received 
by the Company, if any.

Audit Committee performs roles as specified in Part C of Schedule II read with Regulation 18(3) of SEBI 
Listing Regulations and it broadly includes:

(1)	 Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information including 
Auditors’ Report thereon to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

(2)	 To recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

(3)	 To approve payment to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

(4)	 To review, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

	 matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the board’s 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act;

	 changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

	 major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

	 significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

	 compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

	 disclosure of any related party transactions;

	 modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

(5)	 To review with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

(6)	 To review with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 
in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 
utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue or preferential issue or qualified institutions placements, and 
making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;
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(7)	 To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

(8)	 To approve or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

(9)	 To scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments;

(10)	To consider valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

(11)	To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(12)	To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 
control systems;

(13)	To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit;

(14)	To discuss with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

(15)	To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board;

(16)	To discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(17)	To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

(18)	To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

(19)	To approve appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, 
etc. of the candidate;

(20)	To carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;

(21)	To Consider and comment on rational, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 
amalgamation etc., on the Company and its shareholder.

	 Audit Committee also reviews related party transactions and compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition 
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

	 The Audit Committee mandatorily reviews the following information:

	 Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

	 Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

	 Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

	 Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor.

	 Statement of deviations:

(a)	 Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

(b)	 Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/
prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).
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B.	 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at March 31, 2024 comprised of three Non-Executive Directors, 

majority of them being Independent Directors. Mr. Neerav B. Merchant, an Independent Director, not being 
chairman of the Board, was the Chairman of the Committee. Other members of the Committee were Mrs. Bina S. 
Shah and Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi.

	 On July 20, 2024 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was reconstituted having five members four being 
Non-Executive Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director.

	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in compliance with Regulation 19 of 
SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act.

	 During the year ended March 31, 2024 one meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 
January 25, 2024. The meeting was attended by all members of the Committee.

	 Mr. Neerav B. Merchant, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the previous 
AGM of the Company that was held through video conferencing on July 29, 2023.

	 The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as specified in Regulation 
19(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations and it broadly includes:
(1)	 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees;

(2)	 To evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of every independent director, proposed to 
be appointed on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, to prepare a description of the role and 
capabilities required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as 
an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying 
suitable candidates, the Committee is empowered to:
a.	  use the services of an external agencies, if required;
b.	 consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and
c.	 consider the time commitments of the candidates.

(3)	 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;
(4)	 Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;
(5)	 Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and 
removal.

(6)	 Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report 
of performance evaluation of independent directors.

(7)	 Recommends to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
	 REMUNERATION POLICY:
	 The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements.
	 To review the performance of Board members a structured questionnaire covering various aspects such as adequacy 

of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, 
obligations and governance was prepared based on the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide circular no. CMD/
CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 5, 2017 and provided to the board members for their comments. The performance 
of individual members was evaluated based on the response received from the other board members.

	 The remuneration policy of the Company is placed on its website. It is aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber 
talent.
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	 REVIEW OF REMUNERATION PAID/TO BE PAID TO EXECUTIVE AND/OR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

	 Remuneration to Executive Directors and/or Whole-time Directors is reviewed and recommended by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee to the Board and thereafter, if required, approval is obtained by shareholders in 
General Meeting.

	 Currently the Company does not have any stock option plan or performance linked incentives for its Directors.

	 Except being paid the sitting fee for attending board meeting(s) Non-Executive Directors do not have any other 
pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company.

	 The details of remuneration/ compensation paid to all the Directors during the financial year ended on March 31, 
2024 are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Name of the Director Salary Benefits Commission Sitting Fees Total
Mrs. Bina S. Shah Nil Nil Nil 0.20 0.20
Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi Nil Nil Nil 0.20 0.20
Mr. Neerav B. Merchant Nil Nil Nil 0.20 0.20
Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre 7.14 6.59 Nil Nil 13.73

C.	 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

	 Pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee. 
However, a Risk Management Policy has been defined within the Company’s operating framework, which is 
available on the Company’s website at www.transchem.net.

D.	 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

	 The Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee in compliance with the provisions of Section 
178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the 
Company as at March 31, 2024 consisted of three members namely: Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Mr. Neerav B. Merchant 
and Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi. Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Independent, Non-Executive Director has been designated as 
Chairperson and Mrs. Neeraja Karandikar, Company Secretary has been designated as Compliance Officer and 
acts as Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

	 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee holds meetings occasionally when requirement arises. The Compliance 
Officer of the Company has been authorized to approve the transmission/ transposition/name change of shares 
as submitted by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. Details of shares transmissions/transposition/name change 
approved by the Compliance Officer are placed before the Board and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee on 
a regular basis.

	 The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited, a SEBI Registered RTA as its Registrar and Transfer 
Agent.

	 During the year ended March 31, 2024 four (4) meetings of Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held 
respectively on July 29, 2023, January 02, 2024, January 25, 2024 and March 16, 2024. All of the meetings of 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee were attended by all members of the Committee. The Company Secretary 
of the Company acted as Secretary to the Committee.

	 Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last AGM held on July 29, 2023 through video 
conferencing to answer the queries of the Shareholders, as received.

	 During the year ended on March 31, 2024, the Company has received three (3) complaints from its shareholders 
and the same were duly resolved. As at March 31, 2024 no complaint was pending to be resolved.
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	 The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as specified in Regulation 
20(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations and it broadly include:
	 Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to transfer/

transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate 
certificates, general meetings etc.

	 Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

	 Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being 
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

	 Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 
of the Company.

	 Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from time to 
time.

	 In terms of Regulation 40(9) of SEBI Listing Regulations the Company has obtained a certificate from a Company 
Secretary in Practice and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in terms of Regulation 40(10) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 31, 2024. Further, the Compliance Certificate under Regulation 
7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, confirming that all activities in relation to share transfer facility are maintained 
by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent has also been submitted to the Stock Exchanges for the year ended on 
March 31, 2024.

4.	 DISCLOSURES
i)	 Related Party Transactions
	 Related party transactions have been disclosed under the significant accounting policies and notes forming 

part of the financial statements in accordance with “Indian Accounting Standard 24”.

	 There were no related party transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year under 
consideration which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large or which are 
considered as material or not at arm’s length price pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, as amended from time to time. Hence, disclosure in Form AOC-2 has not been provided.

	 Details of related party transactions are regularly placed before the Audit Committee and also before the 
Board for its approval. Wherever required prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee or Shareholders, 
as applicable, is obtained and such transactions are periodically placed before the Audit Committee and the 
Board of Directors for noting.

	 The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with related party transactions and a policy on materiality of 
related party transactions the same have been placed at the website of the Company at www.transchem.net.

ii)	 Disclosure of transactions with any person or entity belonging to promoter/ promoter group:
	 During the year ended on March 31, 2024 the Company has not entered into any transaction with any person 

or entity belonging to promoter/promoter group.

iii)	 Accounting treatment:
	 The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the 

Indian Accounting Standard notified under Section 133 of the Act as per the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS), as amended from time to time,and other relevant provisions of the Act and 
rules framed there under. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical 
cost convention.



43Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

iv)	 Proceeds from public issue, rights issue, preferential issues:

	 During the financial year under review, the Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or 
qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of SEBI Listing Regulations.

v)	 CEO and CFO certification

	 The certificate required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, certifying that the financial 
statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair 
view of the Company’s affairs duly signed by the CEO and CFO was submitted to the Board of Directors and 
the same is annexed to this Report as Annexure-II.

vi)	 Compliances by the Company

	 The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory 
authorities, including provisions of regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, on all matters related to capital markets during the 
last three years. No penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any 
other statutory authorities.

vii)	 Disclosure of loan and advances in the nature of loan to firms/ companies in that directors are 
interested:

	 The Company has not provided any loan and advances in the nature of loan to firms/ companies in those 
directors are interested.

viii)	 Confirmation that none of the Directors is disqualified:

	 The Company has obtained a certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that as at March 31, 2024 none 
of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as director of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

ix)	 Disclosures with respect to Unclaimed Securities Suspense Escrow Account:

	 During the year under review, the Company has none of its shares in the Unclaimed Securities Suspense 
Escrow Account.

x)	 Total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a consolidated basis, to the Statutory Auditor and 
all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part, given below:
Payment to Statutory Auditors for the F.Y.: 2023-24 Rs. In Lakhs
Statutory audit fees 1.83
For other services -
Total 1.83

xi)	 Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

	 The Board has prescribed Code of Conduct (“Code”) for all the Board Members and Senior Management 
of the Company. The policy of the Company on the Code of Conduct has been placed at its web-site at  
www.transchem.net.

	 All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for the year 
ended on March 31, 2024. A declaration as required under SEBI Listing Regulations to this effect forms part of the 
Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2024 as “Annexure A”.
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5.	 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(a)	 Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held is given below:

Financial Year Date Location of Meeting Time
2020-2021 September 25, 2021 Through Video Conferencing 11.00 a.m.
2021-2022 June 30, 2022 Through Video Conferencing 11.00 a.m.
2022-2023 July 29, 2023 Through Video Conferencing 11.00 a.m.

(b)	 Details of special resolution passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings:

	 No special resolution was passed at the three previous AGMs held respectively on September 25, 2021, June 
30, 2022 and July 29, 2023.

(c)	 Resolution passed through Postal Ballot:

(i)	 No resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during previous year.

(ii)	 No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot.

6.	 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

	 The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and the same is available on 
Company’s website at www.transchem.net.

	 Other information as provided in regulation 16 to 27 and 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations are also available on 
Company’s website at www.transchem.net.

	 Status of compliance of non-mandatory requirements as per Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations

1.	 The Chairperson of the Company is Non-Executive Director; however no expenses are being incurred towards 
maintenance of Chairperson’s office.

2.	 The Statutory Auditors have expressed no qualification in their report and financial statements.

3.	 The Company has appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director as the Chairperson of the Board.

4.	 The Internal Auditor periodically reports to the Audit Committee and has direct access to the Audit Committee 
and presents its internal audit observations to the Audit Committee.

7.	 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

	 The Un-audited quarterly/ half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the close of the quarter. The 
audited annual results are announced within sixty days from the closure of the financial year as per the requirement 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

	 The un-audited and audited financial results as taken on record by the board on quarterly basis are forthwith 
communicated to BSE Limited as soon as they are approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 
Company by way of submissions through BSE Listing Centre. Further, the results are published in the newspapers 
namely the Free Press Journal (English) and Lakshdeep (Marathi) and also being posted at the web-site of the 
Company at www.transchem.net.

	 In compliance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Company placed on its web-site information of 
shareholding pattern, Annual Report, Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Nine-months and Annual financial results.

	 Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is being posted to the 
shareholders of the Company.
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8.	 SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

1.	 Information about Annual General Meeting:

AGM Day/ Date Time Venue
Saturday, August 24, 2024 11.00 am Shall be held through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual 

Means

2.	 Financial Calendar: April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024.

3.	 Book Closure: Not Applicable.

4.	 Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable.

5.	 Listing on Stock Exchanges, with Stock Code:

	 The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai – 400001, Annual Listing fees for Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 as well as for Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2025 have been paid to BSE Limited. (Stock Code. 500422). ISIN: INE019B01010

6.	 Market Price Data (High, Low during each month in last financial year):

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)
April 2023 22.48 18.20
May 2023 26.00 19.25
June 2023 24.40 19.80
July 2023 24.10 20.50
August 2023 26.00 21.00
September 2023 25.99 21.80
October 2023 30.88 21.75
November 2023 30.90 23.82
December 2023 29.85 25.01
January 2024 44.35 26.76
February 2024 44.00 32.51
March 2024 37.78 26.10

7.	 Performance in comparison to board-based indices such as BSE (SENSEX):
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8.	 The securities of the Company were not suspended from trading during the year under review.

9.	 Company has not issued any debenture or accepted deposits so the rating from CRISIL or any other agency 
was not required to be obtained.

10.	 During the year Company has not received any complaint under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

11.	 Registrar and Transfer Agent:

	 LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD 
C -101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083 
Tel : 91-022-49186270 : Fax: 91-022-49186060 
Email : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
Contact Person : Mr. Chetan Chaudhari

	 With reference to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/72 dated June 08, 2023 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) titled Online processing of investor service 
requests and complaints by RTAs, Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer Agent of 
the Company has launch of ‘SWAYAM’, Investor Self-Service Portal, designed exclusively for the Investors 
serviced by Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

	 ‘SWAYAM’ is a secure, user-friendly web-based application, developed by “Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.”, our 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, that empowers shareholders to effortlessly access various services. We 
request you to get registered and have first-hand experience of the portal.

	 This application can be accessed at https://swayam.linkintime.co.in

•	 Effective Resolution of Service Request -Generate and Track Service Requests/Complaints through 
SWAYAM.

•	 Features - A user-friendly GUI.

•	 Track Corporate Actions like Dividend/Interest/Bonus/split.

•	 PAN-based investments - Provides access to PAN linked accounts, Company wise holdings and security 
valuations.

•	 Effortlessly Raise request for Unpaid Amounts.

•	 Self-service portal – for securities held in demat mode and physical securities, whose folios are KYC 
compliant.

•	 Statements - View entire holdings and status of corporate benefits.

•	 Two-factor authentication (2FA) at Login - Enhances security for investors.

	 Details of Shareholding of Directors as on March 31, 2024:

Sr. No Name of Director Number of Shares held
1 Mrs. Bina S. Shah Nil
2 Mr. Mirza Saeed Kazi Nil
3 Mr. Neerav B. Merchant Nil
4 Mr. Mahesh S. Rananavre Nil
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12.	 Share transfer system:

	 During financial year ended March 31, 2024, Link Intime India Private Limited, RTA of the Company ensured 
compliance with all the procedural requirements with respect to transfer, transmission and transposition of 
shares and formalities with respect to name deletion, sub-division, consolidation, renewal, exchange and 
endorsement of share certificates.

	 SEBI has mandated that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialised form. 
Accordingly, the Company / it’s RTA has not accepted any lodgment of transfer of shares in physical form. 
Members holding shares in physical form are advised to avail the facility of dematerialisation. However, 
investors are not barred from holding shares in physical form. Transfers in electronic form are much simpler 
and quicker as the members have to approach their respective depository participants and the transfers are 
processed by NSDL/ CDSL, as the case may be, with no requirement of any separate communication to be 
made to the Company.

	 Distribution Schedule & Shareholding pattern of Equity Shares as on March 31, 2024 is enclosed as  
Annexure I.

	 Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on March 31, 2024, 89.71% of the shares capital of the Company 
has been dematerialized. All requisitions for dematerialization of shares are being accepted well within the 
time limit of 21 days. Shares of the Company are regularly traded on BSE Limited, Mumbai.

	 Outstanding GDRs/ADRs etc.: Not Applicable.

	 Address for correspondence:

	 TRANSCHEM LIMITED 
304, Ganatra Estate, Pokhran Road No 1, Khopat, Thane (W) – 400 601. 
Phone No. 022-25478601/25477077 
Email: secretary@transchem.net 
Web Site: www.transchem.net
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ANNEXURE I

A.	 Distribution Schedule of Equity Shares as at March 31, 2024:

No. of Equity 
Shares held

No. of 
Shareholders

% of Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Shareholding

001 to 500 13072 93.8676 1574788 12.8659
501 to 1000 466 3.3463 381912 3.1202
1001 to 2000 200 1.4362 313076 2.5578
2001 to 3000 66 0.4739 167946 1.3721
3001 to 4000 32 0.2298 112096 0.9158
4001 to 5000 34 0.2441 162792 1.3300
5001 to 10000 26 0.1867 187809 1.5344
10001 & above 30 0.2154 9339581 76.3038
TOTAL 13925 100 12240000 100
Physical Mode 7778 55.86 1259535 10.29
Electronic Mode 6147 44.14 10980465 89.71

B.	 Shareholding pattern as at March 31, 2024:

Category No. of 
Shareholders*

No. of Shares 
held

Voting 
Strength

Promoters & Persons Acting in concert 2 6325074 51.68
Bodies Corporate (Domestic)/Trusts 80 2397344 19.58
Banks/Mutual Funds/Financial Institutions (FIs) 4 4000 0.03
Non-Resident Individuals (NRIs)/Foreign Corporate Bodies/
Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)/ Foreign Banks

41 58980 0.48

Resident Individuals including HUF 13685 3453802 28.22
In transit 1 800 0.01
TOTAL 13813 12,240,000 100

	 *For the purpose of shareholding pattern shareholders having more than one folio with same PAN have been 
combined.
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ANNEXURE A

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT
I hereby confirm that:

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel, 
affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Company in terms 
of Regulation 17(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Transchem Limited

Date: July 20, 2024							       Mukesh Garach 
Place: Thane 							        Chief Financial Officer
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ANNEXURE II

CEO and CFO Certification in respect of Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024

To,

The Board of Directors

Transchem Limited

A.	 We, Mahesh S. Rananavre, Whole Time Director and Mukesh Garach – Chief Financial Officer of the Company, 
hereby certify that, we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 
31, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i.	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading;

ii.	 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B.	 We hereby certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into during the year by the 
Company are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

C.	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated 
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have not come 
across any deficiency in the design or operation of such internal controls.

D.	 We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i.	 There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii.	 There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year;

iii.	 We are not aware of any instance of significant fraud and also not involvement of the management or any 
employee, therein, having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting 
during the year.

For Transchem Limited

Date: July 20, 2024	 Mahesh S Rananavre 	 Mukesh Garach 
Place: Thane	 Whole Time Director 	 Chief Financial Officer 
	 DIN 0829663	 PAN AEOPG0669M
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015]

To, 
The Members of, 
Transchem Limited

I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Transchem Limited (hereinafter called 
‘the Company’) for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 as stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) of 
sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
My examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and the representations 
made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
and Securities and Exchange Board of India, I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended March 31, 2024.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company.

Place: Thane	 Amita Saxena  
Date: July 20, 2024					      FCS No: 3964 CP No: 3438 

PR No. 1046/2020 
ICSI UDIN : F003964F000785734
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TRANSCHEM LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TRANSCHEM LIMITED (CIN:L24100MH1976PLC019327) 
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income) the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement for Changes in Equity for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (herein after referred to as “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give 
a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, the profit and total 
comprehensive income / (loss), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
Based on the circumstances and facts of the audit and entity, there aren’t key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the 
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
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accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and 
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing 
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating 
the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.



54 Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit report we report that:

a)	 We have sought and, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books;

c)	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive income / (loss)), the 
Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

e)	 On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2024, taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2024, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f)	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”; Our report expresses 
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements;

g)	 With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act: 

	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 
Company to its Directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. 
The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

h)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.	 The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position in its financial 
statements.

ii.	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses under the applicable law or accounting standards;

iii.	 There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company, if any.
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iv.	 (a) 	 The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

	 (b)	 The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person 
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

	 (c)	 Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement.

v.	 (a)	 The Company has not paid, proposed or declared any dividend during the year and until the date of 
report, Hence, Compliance in accordance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

vi.	 Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using 
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the 
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

2.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of Section 143(11)of the Act, we give in the “Annexure- A” a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For SPML & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.136549W

Gautam Jain
Partner
Membership No. 449094
UDIN: 24449094BKAHRL2858

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 18, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s of our 
report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of 
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1.	 In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a)	 (A) 	The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

	 (B) 	The Company does not hold any intangible assets during the year. 

b) 	 The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management in accordance with a 
phased program of verification, in accordance with this program certain Property, Plant and Equipment were 
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, it is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us in respect of 
immovable properties disclosed as Property, Plant and Equipment in the financial statements are in the name 
of the Company. 

d) 	 The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets or both during 
the year.

e)	 No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) 
and rules made thereunder.

2.	 a) 	 The Company does not have any physical inventories however financial securities are held as inventories. 
Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable.

	 b) 	 According to information and explanations given to us, The Company has not availed any working capital limits 
in excess of ` 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions 
on the basis of security of current assets. Consequently, the requirement of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable.

3.	 According to information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has made investment in 
Companies. The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies during the year, details of the loan is stated 
in sub-clause(a) below;

a)	 A. 	 According to information and explanations given to us during the year company has not provided loan or 
advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee or provided security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and 
associates.

	 B. 	 According to information and explanations given to us during the year company has provided unsecured 
loans to other parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates as below,	
Particulars (Amount in  ₹ Crores)
Aggregate amount granted during the year – Others  131.00
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date – Other  65.00 

		  The Company has not provided any advances in the nature of loans, guarantee or security to any other 
entity during the year.
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	 b)	 In our opinion, the investment made during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans 
and advances in the nature of loans are prima facie not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

	 c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount 
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date. 

	 d)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed to 
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.	

	 e)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the order is not 
applicable.

4.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any secured or unsecured 
loan or provided any guarantee or security as per provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied 
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act with regard to the granting of loan and investments made during the 
year.

5.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the 
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder during 
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

6.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the products manufactured by it (and/or services 
provided by it). Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

7.	 a) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been generally regular in 
depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, Goods and Service Tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other 
material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as on the last day of the financial year for a year of more 
than six months from the date they became payable.

	 b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, customs 
duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute with 
the relevant authorities. 

8.	 There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

9.	 (a) 	 The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 
3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

	 (b)	 The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority.

	 (c)	 The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the 
beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

	 (d)	 On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds has been raised on short-term 
basis by the Company . Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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	 (e)	 On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds 
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. 

	 (f)	 The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is 
not applicable.

10.	 (a)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moneys by way 
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the term loans during the year. 
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

	 (b)	 During the year, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares. Accordingly, 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

11.	 (a)	 No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

	 (b) 	 No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto 
the date of this report. 

	 (c)	 We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year, if 
any (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

12.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

13.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details 
of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable 
accounting standards.

14.	 (a) 	 In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature 
of its business.

	 (b) 	 We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year 
and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

15.	 In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 
persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company.

16.	 (a)	 In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

	 (b)	 In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is 
not applicable.

17.	 The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately 
preceding financial year.

18.	 The statutory auditors, M/s Maheshwari & Co., Chartered Accountants, resigned during the year. We have taken 
into consideration all the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor.
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19.	 On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of 
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet 
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is 
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts 
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall 
due.

20.	  (a) 	There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a Fund 
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

	 (b)	 There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a special 
account in compliance with provision of sub section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For SPML & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.136549W

Gautam Jain
Partner
Membership No. 449094
UDIN: 24449094BKAHRL2858

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 18, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and  

Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Transchem Limited (“the Company”) as of 
31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the Company has maintained, 
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

For SPML & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.136549W

Gautam Jain
Partner
Membership No. 449094
UDIN: 24449094BKAHRL2858

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 18, 2024
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2024
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)

Notes  As at  As at 
 31 March 2024  31 March 2023 

Assets
Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2  8.50  9.01 
Financial Assets
Investments 3  890.56  823.43 
Total Non-Current Assets  899.06  832.44 
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) 	 Cash and Cash Equivalents 4  31.63  3,449.90 
(ii) 	 Loans 5  6,504.07  2,254.54 
(iii) 	Other Financial Assets 6  155.95  85.72 
(iv) 	Trade Receivables 7  41.00  - 
Other Current Assets 8  0.09  0.12 
Total Current Assets  6,732.74  5,790.28 
Total Assets  7,631.80  6,622.72 
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 9  1,224.00  1,224.00 
Other Equity 10  6,340.60  5,360.22 
Total Equity  7,564.60  6,584.22 
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11  0.58  - 
Provisions 12  18.72  29.52 
Total Non-Current Liabilities  19.30  29.52 
Current Liabilities
Provisions 13  12.61  0.59 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 14  28.23  0.36 
Other Current Liabilities 15  7.06  8.03 
Total Current Liabilities  47.90  8.98 
Total Equity and Liabilities  7,631.80  6,622.72 
Notes to the financial statement including a summary 
of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information

1 to 34

As per our report of even date attached
S P M L & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 136549W
Chartered Accountants

Gautam Jain  Mirza Saeed Kazi Mahesh S Rananavre
Partner  Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 449094  [DIN:03348588] [DIN:08296631]

 Mukesh Garach Neeraja Karandikar 
Place: Thane  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 18th May 2024  [PAN: AEOPG0669M] [ACS :10130]
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 

Notes  For the Year ended  For the Year ended 
 31 March 2024  31 March 2023 

Income
Revenue from Operations 16  41.00  - 
Other Income 17  739.70  424.45 
Total Income  780.70  424.45 
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 18  40.00  - 
Employee Benefits Expenses 19  89.85  91.62 
Finance Cost 20  0.01  0.06 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 2  0.81  0.78 
Other Expenses 21  84.73  81.58 
Total Expenses  215.40  174.04 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax  565.30  250.41 
Tax Expense
Current Tax  142.94  64.46 
Income Tax earlier years  1.44  62.24 
Deferred Tax  0.58  - 
Profit/(Loss) for the Year  420.34  123.71 
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax)
Net gain / (loss) on equity instruments designated at FVTOCI  560.30  (167.00)
Re-measurement gain/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (net)  (0.26)  (2.53)
Other Comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax  560.04  (169.53)
Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year  980.38  (45.82)
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in ₹) (Face Value ₹10) 28  3.43  1.01 
Notes to the financial statement including a summary 
of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information

1 to 34

As per our report of even date attached
S P M L & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 136549W
Chartered Accountants

Gautam Jain  Mirza Saeed Kazi Mahesh S Rananavre
Partner  Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 449094  [DIN:03348588] [DIN:08296631]

 Mukesh Garach Neeraja Karandikar 
Place: Thane  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 18th May 2024  [PAN: AEOPG0669M] [ACS :10130]
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 

Year ended 
31 March 2024

Year ended 
31 March 2023

A Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss  565.30  250.41 

Adjustments For:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses  0.81  0.78 

Capital Gains on Sale of Mutual Fund  -  (2.56)

Dividend on Equity shares  (0.69)  (0.44)

Balance Written off  (2.22)  - 

Interest on Fixed Deposits  (1.77)  (1.33)

Provision for gratuity and compensated absences expenses (net off)  3.18  3.51 

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes  564.61  250.37 

Adjustments For:

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  -  15.03 

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Other Financial / Current Assets  (4,319.72)  (17.00)

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables  (41.00)  - 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities and Provisions  (0.97)  (19.19)

Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operating Activities  (3,797.08)  229.21 

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)  (133.55)  (107.29)

Net Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operations (A)  (3,930.63)  121.92 

B Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Payments towards purchase of Non Current Investments  -  (1,547.99)

Proceeds from sale of Non Current Investments  510.20  1,449.60 

Payments towards purchase of Current Investments  -  (550.00)

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (0.30)  - 

Proceeds from Sale of Current Investments  -  552.56 

Interest on Fixed Deposits  1.77  1.33 

Dividend Received from Equity shares  0.69  0.44 

Net Cash Generated from/ (Used in) Investing Activities (B)  512.36  (94.06)
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 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 

Year ended 
31 March 2024

Year ended 
31 March 2023

C Cash Flows From Financing Activities (C)  -  - 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (3,418.27)  27.86 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  3,449.90  3,422.04 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 4)  31.63  3,449.90 

Note:

1) 	 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as per Indian Accounting 
Standard (Ind-AS) 7.

2) 	 Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow and without brackets indicate cash inflow.

As per our report of even date attached
S P M L & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 136549W
Chartered Accountants

Gautam Jain  Mirza Saeed Kazi Mahesh S Rananavre
Partner  Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 449094  [DIN:03348588] [DIN:08296631]

 Mukesh Garach Neeraja Karandikar 
Place: Thane  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 18th May 2024  [PAN: AEOPG0669M] [ACS :10130]
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

A	 Equity Share Capital
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)

 Balance as at April 
1, 2023 

 Changes in Equity 
Shares Capital 

Due to Prior period 
errors 

 Restated balance 
at April 1, 2023 

 Changes in Equity 
Shares Capital 
During the year 

 Balance as at 
March 31, 2024 

 1,224.00  -  1,224.00  -  1,224.00 

 Balance as at April 
1, 2022 

 Changes in Equity 
Shares Capital 

Due to Prior period 
errors 

 Restated balance 
at April 1, 2022 

 Changes in Equity 
Shares Capital 
During the year 

 Balance as at 
March 31, 2023 

 1,224.00  -  1,224.00  -  1,224.00 
B	 Other equity

 Reserves and Surplus 
 Securities 
Premium 
Reserve 

 General 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earnings and 

OCI 

 Total 

Balance as at 01 April 2023  2,029.95  64.73  3,265.54  5,360.22 
Profit/(loss) for the year  -  -  420.34  420.34 
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for 
the year 

 -  -  560.04  560.04 

Total Comprehensive income for the 
year ended 31 March 2024

 -  -  980.38  980.38 

Balance as at 31 March 2024  2,029.95  64.73  4,245.92  6,340.60 

 Reserves and Surplus 
 Securities 
Premium 
Reserve 

 General 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earnings and 

OCI 

 Total 

Balance as at 01 April 2022  2,029.95  64.73  3,311.36  5,406.04 
Profit/(loss) for the year  -  -  123.71  123.71 
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for 
the year 

 -  -  (169.53)  (169.53)

Total Comprehensive income for the 
year ended 31 March 2023

 -  -  (45.82)  (45.82)

Balance as at 31 March 2023  2,029.95  64.73  3,265.54  5,360.22 
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Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Securities Premium Reserve:

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares . The reserve will be utilised in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act.

(ii) General Reserve
The reserve is created out of surplus balance of profit of the Company and is a distributable reserve maintained 
by the Company.

(iii) Retained Earnings and OCI:
Retained earnings pertain to the accumulated earnings by the Company over the years.

Notes to the financial statement including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information

 1 to 34 

As per our report of even date attached
S P M L & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 136549W
Chartered Accountants

Gautam Jain  Mirza Saeed Kazi Mahesh S Rananavre
Partner  Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 449094  [DIN:03348588] [DIN:08296631]

 Mukesh Garach Neeraja Karandikar 
Place: Thane  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 18th May 2024  [PAN: AEOPG0669M] [ACS :10130]
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Notes to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies and 
other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

1	 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 
1.1	 Corporate Information
	 Transchem Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited Company incorporated in India with its registered office in 

Thane, Maharashtra, India. The Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE).

	 The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“₹”) which is the currency of the 
primary economic environment in which the Company operates and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs 
(₹ 00,000), except when otherwise indicated, amount in zero (0.00) represents amount below ₹ 500.

	 The Audited Financial Statements of the Company were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee 
and approval of the Board of Directors. On 18th May, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company approved and 
recommended the Audited Financial Statements for consideration and adoption by the shareholders in its Annual 
General Meeting.

1.2	 a)	 Basis of Accounting:
		  The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards 

notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) as per Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder. 

		  The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and accrual basis, except for 
certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and plan assets towards defined benefit plans, 
which are measured at fair value.

		  The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

	 b) 	 Current non-current classification:
		  All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating 

cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

1.3	 Use of Estimates:
	 The preparation of financial statement requires estimates and assumptions to be made and that affect the reported 

amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the 
period in which the results are known/materialised.

1.4	 Property Plant and Equipment:
	 The Company has applied for the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition 

date i.e. 01 April 2016 as the deemed cost under Ind AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical cost.

	 Freehold land is carried at cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation 
and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
items.

	 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the 
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate 
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

	 Depreciation is provided under the straight line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Part C of 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, over their useful life, and management believe that useful life of assets 
are same as those prescribed in Part C of Schedule II to the Act, except in case of Factory Building and Plant and 
Machinery at Factory premises, which has been considered as certified by a Government Approved Valuer.
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	 Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Office Premises/Gala 30 years
Plant and Machinery (Others) 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years

	 The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful 
lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

	 An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount 
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

1.5	 Investments and other financial assets:
	 Initial recognition
	 In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets are 

recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by 
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date 
that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

	 Subsequent measurement
	 For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

	 (a) 	 Financial Assets at amortised cost
		  Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a 

business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets 
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate (“EIR”) method. Impairment gains or losses 
arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 (b) 	 Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
		  Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) if these financial 

assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual 
cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or 
losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss.

		  Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair value 
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

	 Impairment of Financial Assets
	 In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (“ECL”) model for measurement 

and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

	 The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. 
Simplified approach does not require the Company to changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

	 For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines 
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
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increased significantly, 12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased 
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that 
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising 
impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

	 ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the 
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original 
EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life 
of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that 
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

	 ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recorded as expense/ income in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 De-recognition of Financial Assets
	 The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset 

expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to 
another entity.

	 If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues 
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated 
liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

	 If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, 
the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the 
proceeds received.

	 Equity investments
	 All equity investments in the scope of Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, are measured at fair value. For equity 

instruments (other than inventories), the Company may make an irrevocable election to present the subsequent 
fair value changes in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The Company makes such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

	 There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit or Loss, even on sale of investment. 

	 Equity instruments included within the FVTPL (fair value through profit and loss) category are measured at fair 
value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 Offsetting Financial Instruments
	 Financial assets are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable 

legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.6	 Financial Liabilities
	 Initial Recognition
	 Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and borrowings and 

payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

	 Subsequent measurement
	 Financial liabilities at FVTPL
	 Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon 

initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the 
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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	 Financial liabilities at amortised cost
	 After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost 

using the EIR method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or 
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.

	 De-recognition of Financial Liabilities
	 Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or 

expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different 
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated 
as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 Offsetting financial instruments
	 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a 

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, 
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.7	 Fair value measurement
	 The Company measures financial assets and financial liability at fair value at each balance sheet date.

	 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

	 - 	 In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

	 - 	 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

	 The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or 
a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

	 A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate 
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of 
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

	 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement as a whole:

	 - 	 Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

	 - 	 Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is directly or indirectly observable;

	 - 	 Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, 
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) 
at the end of each reporting period.
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	 The Company’s Valuation team determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, 
such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring 
measurement.

1.8	 Impairment of non-financial assets 
	 Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to evaluate whether there is any indication that a non-financial 

asset may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that 
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets 
or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their 
recoverable amount are written down to their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or 
cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future 
cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful 
life. A previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. 
However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed 
by charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment.

1.9	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
	 Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be 
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

	 Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to 
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present 
value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

	 Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence 
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within 
the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of 
resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

	 A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only 
by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company. A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. An entity shall not 
recognize contingent asset unless the recovery is virtually certain.

1.10	 Borrowing costs
	 Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowings of funds. General and 

specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets, which are assets 
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of 
those assets, until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs 
are recognised as an expense in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

1.11	 Recognition of income
	 Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

	 Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established and it is probable 
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend 
can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

1.12	 Inventories
	 Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Cost is computed on first-in-first 

out basis. Net realisable value is estimated selling price in ordinary course of business less the estimated cost 
necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in 
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bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Obsolete, defective and slow/non-moving stocks 
are duly provided for. Securities are valued at fair value less costs to sell. 

1.13	 Employee benefits
a) 	 Defined contribution plan
	 The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme is determined based on 

a fixed percentage of the eligible employees’ salary and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual 
basis. The Company has categorised its Provident Fund, labour welfare fund and the Employees State Insurance 
Scheme as a defined contribution plan since it has no further obligations beyond these contributions.

b) 	 Defined benefits plan
	 The Company’s liability towards gratuity, being a defined benefit plan are accounted for on the basis of an 

independent ‘actuarial valuation based on Projected Unit Credit Method.

	 Service cost and the net interest cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions 
and are recognised immediately in ‘other comprehensive income’ as income or expense.

c) 	 Compensated absences
	 Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the 

end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at 
the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a 
result of the unused entitlement as at the year end. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the 
Projected Unit Credit method).

1.14	 Income Tax
	 Income tax expense comprises current tax, deferred tax charge or credit. The deferred tax charge or credit and 

the corresponding deferred tax liability and assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantially enacted on the Balance Sheet date. 

	 Deferred Tax assets arising from unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses are recognized only if there is 
virtual certainty of realization of such amounts. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there 
is reasonable certainty of realization in future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to 
reassess their reliability. 

1.15	 Earnings Per Share
	 The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Ind AS 33, Basic earnings 

per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to Equity Shareholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted 
Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to Equity Shareholders and the weighted 
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 

1.16	 Cash flow statement
	 Cash flow statements are prepared in accordance with “ Indirect Method” as explained in the Accounting Standard 

on Statement of Cash Flows ( Ind AS-7). The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing 
activity of the Company are segregated. 

1.17	 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	 Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 

with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

	 For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term 
deposits.
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1.18	 Significant management judgements in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty
	 When preparing the financial statements, management makes a number of judgements, estimates and 

assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Uncertainty 
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

	 a)	 Impairment of non-financial assets 
		  In case of non-financial assets company estimates asset’s recoverable amount, which is higher of an asset’s 

or Cash Generating Units (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

		  In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to 
the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, 
if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

	 b)	 Depreciation and useful lives of property, plant and equipment 
		  Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking 

into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual 
values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any 
reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with 
similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for future periods 
is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

	 c)	 Provisions
		  Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future 

outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably 
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement 
to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take 
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and 
adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

	 d)	 Defined benefit obligation (DBO)
		  Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as 

standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in 
these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

	 e)	 Fair value measurement
		  Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where 

active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and 
assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. Management bases its 
assumptions on observable data as far as possible but this is not always available. In that case management 
uses the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be 
achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

1.19	 Recent accounting pronouncements
	 Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 on 

March 31, 2023, which contains various amendments to Ind AS which are effective from 1 April, 2023. Management 
has evaluated these and have concluded that there is no material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF THE MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER 
EXPLANATORY INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Note 2  Property, Plant and Equipment
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 

 Particulars  Freehold  Furniture  Office  Office  Vehicles  Total 
 land  and 

Fixtures 
 Premises/

Gala 
 Equipments 

 Gross block 
 Balance as at 31 March 2022  3.42  1.85  8.26  3.14  0.30  16.97 
 Additions  -  -  -  -  -  - 
 Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  - 
 Balance as at 31 March 2023  3.42  1.85  8.26  3.14  0.30  16.97 
 Additions  -  -  -  0.30  -  0.30 
 Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  - 
 Balance as at 31 March 2024  3.42  1.85  8.26  3.44  0.30  17.27 

 Accumulated depreciation 
 Balance as at 31 March 2022  -  1.61  3.62  1.95  -  7.18 
 Depreciation charge  -  0.01  0.43  0.34  -  0.78 
 Adjustments / Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  - 
 Balance as at 31 March 2023  -  1.62  4.05  2.29  -  7.96 
 Depreciation charge  -  -  0.44  0.37  -  0.81 
 Adjustments / Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  - 
 Balance as at 31 March 2024  -  1.62  4.49  2.66  -  8.77 

 Net block 
 Balance as at 31 March 2023  3.42  0.23  4.21  0.85  0.30  9.01 
 Balance as at 31 March 2024  3.42  0.23  3.77  0.78  0.30  8.50 

Note: 
Ind-AS 16, Property, Plant & Equipment 

As per the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the management, as on the Balance Sheet date 
the carrying amounts of the assets net of accumulated depreciation is not less than the recoverable amount of those 
assets. Hence there is no impairment loss on the assets of the Company.
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SUMMARY OF THE MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER 
EXPLANATORY INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31 March 2024 
 As at  

31 March 2023 
Note 3
Quoted investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
NIL (Previous year: 12,130 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of DRC Systems 
India Limited ₹1 each fully paid up

 -  5.86 

4,00,000 (Previous Year: 5,00,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Hathway 
Cable and Datacom Limited of ₹2 each fully paid up

 78.44  64.80 

NIL (Previous year: 25,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of India Pesticides 
Limited ₹1 each fully paid up

 -  51.84 

1,00,000 (Previous year: 2,50,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Reliance 
Infrastructure Limited ₹10 each fully paid up

 270.50  360.38 

10,00,000 (Previous year: 10,00,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Infibeam 
Avenues Limited ₹1 each fully paid up

 341.20  141.70 

65,666 (Previous year: 65,666 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Suvidhaa 
Infoserve Limited of ₹1 each fully paid up

 3.74  2.17 

Sub-Total  693.88  626.75 
Unquoted investments in equity instruments at amortised cost
9,01,000 (Previous year: 9,01,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Aditya 
Investments and Communication Limited of ₹10 each fully paid up

 90.36  90.36 

2,80,000 (Previous year: 2,80,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Chameleon 
Commodities Private Limited of ₹10 each fully paid up

 29.82  29.82 

4,65,000 (Previous year: 4,65,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Grandeur 
Corporation Private Limited of ₹10 each fully paid up

 46.50  46.50 

3,00,000 (Previous year: 3,00,000 Equity Shares) Equity Shares of Sadgati 
Investments and Trading Company Private Limited of ₹10 each fully paid up

 30.00  30.00 

Sub-Total  196.68  196.68 
 Total  890.56  823.43 

Note: 
3(a) Investments disclosure : 
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment valued at amortised cost  196.68  196.68 
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment FVTOCI  693.88  626.75 
Aggregate amount of Impairment in the value of Investment  -  - 
Investments in India  890.56  823.43 
Investments outside India  -  - 

Note 4
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand  0.12  1.54 
Balances with Banks 
- in current accounts  31.51  48.36 
- in other deposit accounts (original maturity less than 3 months)  -  3,400.00 

 Total  31.63  3,449.90 
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 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) 
Particulars  As at  

31 March 2024 
 As at  

31 March 2023 
Note 5
Current Financial Assets - Loans
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Advances to Employees  4.07  4.54 
Loan to Body Corporates  6,500.00  2,250.00 

 Total  6,504.07  2,254.54 
Note: The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the Related Parties 
(as defined under Companies Act 2013).
Note 6
Current Financial Assets - Others
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Sundry Deposits  -  0.10 
Interest Accrued and due on Fixed deposit accounts  -  1.19 
Interest Accrued and due on Loans  155.95  84.43 

 Total  155.95  85.72 
Note 7
Trade Receivables
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivables (outstanding for period exceeding six months)  -  - 
Other Trade Receivables  41.00  - 

 Total  41.00  - 

Trade Receivable ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months- 
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years more than  
3 years

Total

(1) MSME  41.00  -  -  -  -  41.00 
(2) Others  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(3) Disputed dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(4) Disputed dues- OTHERS  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Trade Receivable ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 
Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months- 
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years more than  
3 years

Total

(1) MSME  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(2) Others  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(3) Disputed dues- MSME  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(4) Disputed dues- OTHERS  -  -  -  -  -  - 
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  (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars  As at  

31 March 2024 
 As at  

31 March 2023 
Note 8
Other Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Other Receivables  -  - 
Prepaid Expenses  0.09  0.12 

 Total  0.09  0.12 

Note 9
Equity Share Capital
Authorised
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year: 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares) of ₹10/- each  3,000.00  3,000.00 
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up 
1,22,40,000 Equity shares (Previous year: 1,22,40,000 Equity Shares) of ₹10/- 
each fully paid up

 1,224.00  1,224.00 

 Total  1,224.00  1,224.00 

a) 	 Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares 
Balance as at the beginning of the year  1,22,40,000.00  1,22,40,000.00
Add : Issued during the year  -  - 
Balance as at the end of the year  1,22,40,000.00  1,22,40,000.00

b)	 Shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Shares
Name of the Shareholder  As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023 

 No. of Shares  % held  No. of Shares  % held 
Priyanka Finance Private Limited  43,25,074 35.34%  40,81,848 33.35%
Vijay K Choraria  20,00,000 16.34%  20,00,000 16.34%
Smit Capital Services Private Limited  9,99,644 8.17%  9,88,648 8.08%

c) 	 Shareholding of Promotors:
Shares in the Company held by Promoters
Promoter Name Year ended No of Shares  % of total 

shares 
 % of change 

during the year
Vijay K Choraria March 31, 2024 20,00,000 16.34% 0.00%
Priyanka Finance Private Limited March 31, 2024 43,25,074 35.34% 1.99%
Vijay K Choraria March 31, 2023 20,00,000 16.34% 0.00%
Priyanka Finance Private Limited March 31, 2023 40,81,848 33.35% 4.92%

d) 	 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

	 The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of ₹10 per share. Each holder of equity shares 
is entitled to one vote per share. Equity shares holders are also entitled to dividend as and when proposed by the 
Board of Directors and approved by Share holders in the Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the 
Company, the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution 
of all Preferential amounts which shall be in proportion to the number of shares held by the Shareholders.
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 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars  As at 

31 March 2024
 As at 

31 March 2023
Note 10
Other Reserves
Securities Premium  2,029.95  2,029.95
General Reserve  64.73  64.73
Retained Earnings and OCI  4,245.92  3,265.54

Total  6,340.60  5,360.22

Note 11
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  0.58  -

 Total  0.58  -

Note 12
Non Current Provisions
Provision for Gratuity [refer note 29]  18.72  29.32
Provision for Compensated Absences  -  0.20

 Total  18.72  29.52

Note 13
Current Provisions
Provision for Gratuity [refer note 29]  12.61  0.58
Provision for Compensated Absences  -  0.01

 Total  12.61  0.59

Note 14
Current Tax Liabilities(Net)
Provision for Income Tax (net of Advance Tax)  28.23  0.36

 Total  28.23  0.36

Note 15
Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues  0.77  1.24
Employee Benefits  4.13  3.93
Other Liabilities  2.16  2.86

 Total  7.06  8.03
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 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars  For the year ended

 31 March 2024
 For the year ended

 31 March 2023
Note 16

Revenue from Operations

Sale of agricultural goods  41.00  -

 Total  41.00  -

Note 17

Other Income

Dividend on Shares  0.69  0.44

Mark to Market profit on Inventories  -  16.92

Interest on:

 - Inter-Corporate Deposits  735.02  403.20

 - Interest on Fixed Deposits  1.77  1.33

Balance Written Back  2.22  -

Capital Gains on Sale of Mutual Fund  -  2.56

 Total  739.70  424.45

Note 18

Purchase of Stock in trade

Purchase of agricultural goods  40.00  -

 Total  40.00  -

Note 19

Employee Benefits

Salaries and Bonus  67.46  70.92

Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC  1.72  2.07

Director's Remuneration and Sitting Fees  14.44  13.86

Gratuity and Compensated Absences Expense [refer note 29]  5.61  4.27

Staff Welfare Expenses  0.62  0.50

 Total  89.85  91.62
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 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars  For the year ended

 31 March 2024
 For the year ended

 31 March 2023

Note 20

Finance Cost

Bank Charges  0.01  0.03

Interest Expenses  -  0.03

 Total  0.01  0.06

Note 21

Other Expenses

Rent, Rates and Taxes  0.79  0.79

Printing and Stationery Expenses  0.01  0.02

Courier and Postage Expenses  0.07  0.12

Communication Expenses  0.49  0.57

Advertisement Expenses  0.26  0.26

Conveyance Expenses  4.82  5.39

Legal and Professional Fees  64.52  59.51

Electricity Expenses  0.44  0.48

Dematerialisation and Listing Charges  6.34  5.92

Office and Factory Expenses  0.24  0.26

Repairs and Maintenance Expenses  2.05  0.02

Payment to Auditors [refer note 21(a)]  1.83  1.83

STT and other charges of shares  0.62  3.94

Balance Written Off  0.10  -

Miscellaneous Expenses  2.15  2.47

 Total  84.73  81.58

Note 21 (a)

Auditor's Remuneration

Statutory Audit Fees (including taxes)  1.83  1.83

 Total  1.83  1.83
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22. 	Fair value measurements
	 Financial instruments by category:

	 All financial assets and financial liabilities of the Company are under the amortised cost measurement category at 
each of the reporting dates except quoted non-current investments and current investments, which are recognised 
and measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

	 Fair value hierarchy
	 The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company’s financial assets and financial 

liabilities:
 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)

Category 31 March 2024
Non-Current Current Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets
(a) 	 Financial assets at FVTPL
  	 -  	 Investments  -  -  -  -  -
  	 -  	 Inventories  -  -  -  -  -
(b)  	Financial assets at FVTOCI
  	 -  	 Investments  693.88  -  693.88  -  -
(c)  	Financial assets at Amortised 

cost
  	 -  	 Investments  196.68  -  -  -  -
  	 -  	 Cash and Cash Equivalents  -  31.63  -  -  -
  	 -  	 Loans  -  6,504.07  -  -  -
  	 -  	 Other Financial Assets  -  155.95  -  -  -
Total  890.56  6,691.65  693.88  -  -
Financial Liabilities  -  -  -  -  -

Category 31 March 2023
Non-Current Current Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets
(a)  	Financial assets at FVTPL
   	 -   	 Investments  -  -  -  -  -
   	 -   	 Inventories  -  -  -  -  -
(b)   Financial assets at FVTOCI
   	 -   	 Investments  626.75  -  626.75  -  -
(c)   Financial assets at Amortised 

cost
   	 -   	 Investments  196.68  -  -  -  -
   	 -   	 Cash and Cash Equivalents  3,449.90  -  -  -
   	 -   	 Loans  2,254.54  -  -  -
   	 -   	 Other Financial Assets  85.72  -  -  -
Total  823.43  5,790.16  626.75  -  -
Financial Liabilities  -  -  -  -  -
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- 	 During the periods mentioned above, there have been no transfers amongst the levels of hierarchy.		

- 	 The carrying amounts of inventories, loans and other financial assets are considered to be approximately 
equal to their fair value, since those are current in nature.					   

	 Valuation process	 				  

	 The Company evaluates the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities on periodic basis using the best 
and most relevant data available.

23. 	Financial risk management objectives and policies

	 The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the 
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management 
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. 
The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management 
framework. In performing its operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the Credit 
risk, Liquidity risk and Market risk.

23.1 Carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities:

 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Financial Assets
Non Current Investments  890.56  823.43
Trade Receivables  41.00  -
Cash and Cash Equivalents  31.63  3,449.90
Loans  6,504.07  2,254.54
Other Financial Assets  155.95  85.72
At the end of the year  7,623.21  6,613.59
Financial Liabilities  -  -
At the end of the year  -  -

	 Market risk

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price 
risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

	 Credit risk on financial assets

	 Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties to 
discharge their obligations in full or in a timely manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash 
equivalents and receivables, and other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the total of the fair 
value of the financial instruments and the full amount of any loan payable commitment at the end of the reporting 
year.

	 The Company’s non-listed equity shares and mutual funds investments are susceptible to market price risk arising 
from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages this price risk through 
diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. The Company’s Board of Directors 
reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.
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	 Credit risk on cash balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are entities with acceptable credit 
ratings. Credit risk on other financial assets is limited because the other parties are entities with acceptable credit 
ratings.

	 As disclosed in Note 4, cash and cash equivalents balances generally cash on hand and balances held with the 
bank in current accounts.

	 Exposure to credit risk

	 Financial asset for which loss allowance is measured using expected credit loss model have been listed in the table 
23.1 above.

	 In the opinion of management, Financial Assets, Cash and Cash Equivalent, Loans, Other Current Assets and 
Other Financial Assets have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business atleast equal to the amount 
at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

	 The Company has not recognised any loss allowance as the Company expects that there is no credit loss on trade 
receivable.

	 During the year, the Company has incurred an insignificant amount towards finance cost. Further, the Company 
does not carry any financial liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, hence disclosures related to Ind-AS 107, 
paragraph 33, on exposures to risk, objectives, policies and procedures with regard to financial liabilities are not 
applicable.

24. Capital Management

	 For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium 
reserve and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company’s 
capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The Company has adequate cash and cash equivalents. 
The Company monitors its capital by a careful scrutiny of the cash and cash equivalents and a regular assessment 
of any debt requirements. In the absence of any debt at the year end, the maintenance of debt equity ratio etc. may 
not be of any relevance to the Company.

	 No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 
March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

25	 Segment reporting:

	 During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has generated revenue from operations. The Company has 
single operations and there is / are no reportable segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance with 
the requirements under Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Operating Segments”. Accordingly no disclosures are 
required under secondary segment reporting.

26	 Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax liabilities, on timing 
differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originates in one period and 
is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and measured using relevant enacted tax rates.
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27	 Related Party Disclosures:

	 As per Ind-AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the 
Accounting Standard are given below:

i) 	 Names of related parties and description of relationship:
 Name of the Related Party  Designation  Relationship
 Mahesh S Rananavre  Whole Time Director  Key Managerial Person (KMP)

ii) 	 Disclosures of transactions between the Company and its related party:
Particulars Name of the Party Nature of 

relationship
 Amount in ₹ Lakhs

Year ended 
31 March 2024

Year ended 
31 March 2023

1) Remuneration  Mahesh S Rananavre  KMP  13.73  13.15

28	 Earnings per share (EPS)

	 The amount considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share constitutes the net profit after tax 
and includes post tax effect of any exceptional items. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings 
per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in 
computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving 
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of shares which could have been issued on 
conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

 Particulars  Year ended
31 March 2024

 Year ended
31 March 2023

Net profit /(loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders (in ` Lakhs)  420.34  123.71
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year  12,240,000  12,240,000
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (In `)  3.43  1.01
Nominal value per equity share (In `)  10.00  10.00

29	 Employee Benefits Obligations

	 As per Ind-AS 19, “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below :

	 Defined Contribution Plans:

	 The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of provident fund, family pension fund 
and superannuation fund. Provident fund, family pension fund cover substantially for all regular employees. 
Contributions are paid during the year into separate funds. While both the employees and the Company pay 
predetermined contributions into the provident fund and pension fund, no fund has been created by the Company 
for gratuity. The Company’s contribution to the provident fund and family pension fund has been charged to 
Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under :

 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund  0.89  0.92
Employer’s Contribution to Pension Scheme  0.58  0.80
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Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company offers its employees defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity (a lump sum amount). Benefits under 
the defined benefit plans are based on years of service and the employees last drawn salary immediately before exit. 
The gratuity scheme covers substantially all regular employees. However the Company has not created any fund in 
accordance with the scheme. Commitments are actuarially determined at year end. As per Ind-AS 19, “Employee 
Benefits”, Actuarial valuation is done based on “Projected Unit Credit Method”. Gains and loss of changed actuarial 
assumptions are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

The defined benefits as below:

i) 	 Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations:	 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Present value of obligation  31.33  29.89
 Fair Value of Plan Assets  -  -
 Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet  31.33  29.89

ii) 	 The Company has not created any fund into which contributions are made. Hence the disclosure related to Return 
on Plan Assets is not applicable.

iii) 	 Expenses recognised during the year in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Current Service Cost  2.08  2.04
 Net Interest Cost  2.05  1.67
 Expected Return on Plan Assets  -  -
 Benefits paid directly  -  -
 Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss  4.13  3.71

iv) 	 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI):
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised for the period  1.36  3.63
 Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest  -  -
 Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) / Loss from previous period  -  -
 Total Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in OCI  1.36  3.63

v) 	 Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation:
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Due to Demographic Assumption  1.49  (0.25)
 Due to Financial Assumption  0.23  0.17
 Due to Experience  (0.36)  3.71
 Total Actuarial (Gain) / Loss  1.36  3.63
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vi) 	 Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet:	 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Opening Net Liability  29.89  23.31
 Transfer out Liability  (2.22)  -
 Expenses as above  4.13  3.71
 Contribution paid  (1.83)  (0.76)
 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)  1.36  3.63
 Closing Net Liability  31.33  29.89

	 Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Current Liability  12.61  0.58
 Non-Current Liability  18.72  29.32

vii) 	 Actuarial calculations used to estimate defined benefit commitments and expenses are based on the following 
assumptions, which if changed, would affect the defined benefit commitment’s size.
 Particulars  Gratuity (Non Funded)

2023-24 2022-23
 Mortality table  IALM (2012-14) 

Ult.
 IALM (2012-14) 

Ult.
 Interest / Discount Rate 6.97% 7.20%
 Expected Salary Escalation 5.25% 5.25%
 Expected Return on plan assets  -  -
 Expected average remaining service  4.56  12.74
 Employee Attrition Rate (past service (PS)) 0 to 47%  13.33%  1.00%

	 The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, 
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above 
information is certified by the actuary.

viii) 	Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2024
Discount Rate Salary Escalation Rate
+ 1% - 1% + 1% - 1%

Present Value of Obligation
Gratuity  30.39  32.37  32.30  30.44

ix) 	 Expected Payout

Particulars 1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 6th to 10th 
Year

Gratuity  12.61  4.89  2.53  2.30  2.09  9.55
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x) 	 Amounts recognised in current year and previous three years:	 (Amount in ₹ Lakhs)
Parhticulars 31 March
 Gratuity 2024 2023 2022
Defined benefit obligation  31.33  29.89  23.31

Fair value of planned assets  -

(Surplus) / Deficit in the plan  31.33  29.89  23.31

Actuarial (gain) / loss on plan liabilities  1.36  3.63  (2.35)

Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets  -  -  -

30	 Reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax 
rate to the profit before income taxes is summarised below:
Particulars  Year ended

31 March 2024
 Year ended

31 March 2023
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company  25.17  25.17
Profit/(Loss) before tax  565.30  250.41
Current tax expenses on Profit before tax expenses at the enacted income 
tax rate in India

 142.28  63.02

Tax effect of the amounts which are not deductible/taxable in calculating 
taxable income
Permanent disallowances  -  -

Gain / (Loss) on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment / Vehicles  -  -

Temporary disallowances  0.66  2.08

Income from different rates  -  (0.64)

Other items  -  -

Total income tax expense / (credit)  142.94  64.46
Effective Tax Rate 25.29% 25.74%

31	 Disclosures pursuant to Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) 	 No Guarantee or security provided by the Company.

(b) 	 Details of loan given by the Company to person or body corporates is as under:

Name of the Body Corporate (Amount in ₹ Lakhs) Purpose
Kalpataru Properties Thane Private Limited  2,500.00 Loan towards General Corporate 

Purpose
Surbhi Investments and Trading Company 
Private Limited

 10,600.00 Loan towards General Corporate 
Purpose
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32	 Financial Ratio:
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at

31 March 2024
As at

31 March 2023
% 

Variance
Remarks

Current Ratio (in 
times)

Current 
Assets

Current 
Liabilities

140.56 644.81 (78.20%) Increase in 
Current Assets 
during FY23-24

Return on Equity 
(ROE) (in %)

Net Profits 
after taxes

Average 
Shareholder's 
Equity

5.94% 1.87% 217.33% Increase in Net 
Profit during 
FY23-24

Net profit ratio (in 
times)

Net Profit Total Income 0.54 0.29 84.73% Increase in Net 
Profit during 
FY23-24

Return on Capital 
Employed 
(ROCE) (in %)

Earning 
before 
interest and 
taxes

Capital 
Employed

7.45% 3.79% 96.63% Increase in Net 
Profit during 
FY23-24

Return on 
investment (%)

Investment 
Income

Average 
investment 
funds

8.21% 0.54% 1420.37% Sale of 
investment 
during FY23-24

33	 Other statutory information

(a) 	 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 
against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(b)	 The Company does not have transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 
2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act,1956.

(c) 	 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
statutory period.

(d)	 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during and previous financial 
year.

(e) 	 During the current financial year and previous financial year, other than the transaction undertaken in the 
normal course of business:

(i) 	 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in party identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) 	 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (“Ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries.

(f) 	 The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).



90 Annual Report 2023-24

Transchem Limited

SUMMARY OF THE MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER 
EXPLANATORY INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

(g) 	 The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

(h)	 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the 
Companies Act,2013 read with Companies (restriction on numbers of layers) rule, 2017.

(i) 	 The Company does not have any Capital work in Progress and intangible assets under development.

(j) 	 The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) or intangible 
assets, if any during the year as well as in previous financial year.

(k)	 The Company has no scheme of arrangement which have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms 
of Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during and previous financial year.

(l) 	 The Company does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets.

Note 34

The figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered 
necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.

As per our report of even date attached
S P M L & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 136549W
Chartered Accountants

Gautam Jain  Mirza Saeed Kazi Mahesh S Rananavre
Partner  Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 449094  [DIN:03348588] [DIN:08296631]

 Mukesh Garach Neeraja Karandikar 
Place: Thane  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 18th May 2024  [PAN: AEOPG0669M] [ACS :10130]
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